PRIORITY LEVEL

SUMMARY ACTION?

Respondent:_Welch, Philip D.____

Presented by: Harvey
Panel _B

Date Presented: __ 07/10/08

Staff Attorney: _Bahn

Profession: __Maedical

HEALTH PROFESSIDQ QUALITY ASSURANCE

Case Disposition Worksheet

Case Number : _2007-10-0038MD___

Hensley, Page,

Dore, Gotthold, Harder, Harvey,

s, Ruiz,

Selinger, and S

Section: __5

Practice Reslrictions

A. REQUEST FOR LEGAL ACTION:
O Summary Action: ____Suspension
[J Statement of Charges: (Complete Sanctions Worksheet)

[0 Statement of Allegations:
O Notice of Correction:
3 Withdrawal of SOC:

J (1) Moral turpitude

{1 {2) Misrepresentation of facts

(] {3) False advertising
O (4} Incompetence

(] (5) Out of stale action
1 (6) lilegal use of drugs

[ (7} Violated state or fed law

[ (8) Failure to cooperate
[ (9) Failure to comply

Other Violations of Relevant State or Federal Law:

Or
RCW 18.130 .170:

B. FILE CLOSED:

N

{Complete Sanctions Worksheet)
[ Notice of Determination:

O Withdrawal of SOA/STID:
{CWDSO0A)

Alleged Violations—RCW 18.130.180:

[ (19) Treating by secret methods
[ (20) Betraya! of patient privilege

[J (10) Aiding and abetting

O (11} Violation of rules

O (12) Practice beyond scope

I (13} Misrepresentation or fraud
[ (14} Failure to supervise

[ (15} Public health risk

[ (16} Unnecessary or inefficacious drugs [] {25) Accept more than nominal gratuity
(3 {17) Criminal conviction

[ (18) Criminal abortion

[J (21) Rebating
[ (22) Interference w/ investigation

[ 23) Current drug/alcohol misuse
[ (24) Sexual contact/patient abuse

Mental Impairment ___ Physical Impairment

] CNAA — No Jurisdiction

CNAE /- No violation
det i i

[J CNAI - Care rendered was
within standard of care

"] CNAX — Complaint unique
closure

evidence

0 CAIO - Closed— [N.CNAF — No violation at the [0 CNAJ - Conduct was within ]
Application investigation time the event occurred standard of practice
only-no action taken, license
ranted
CNAC - Evidence does [0 CNAG - Risk minimal, not L] CNAK - Mistaken identity O
not support a violation likety to reocccur
[J CNAD - Insufficient [0 CNAH Complainant withdrew | ] CNAM — No Whislieblower O

C. Deferred explanation

(if any):

[] Requested Add'l Investigation

] Waiting for Add'l Investigation

[] RCM Not Ready — New Case

1 Reguested Expert Witness

[ | Waiting for Expert Report

] RCM Not Present

T Requested Practice Review

[0 Waiting for Practice Review Results

[ Addi Legal Review Requested

D. OTHER, EXPLAIN {Legal Review, Return to Investigation, etc.):

Staff present at B/C Disposition Dani Newman Panel B
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Case View Screen . O Page 1 of 3
Case View Screen [update] =
Case 2007-50281 (PUBLIC) Date Created 10/08/2007 Audit
Legacy Case 2007100038 Date Received 10/08/2007 Entry Item
Status CLOSED Date Reopened 07/16/2008 Documents

Receiving Board COMMISSION Notes
Respondent ID 291648 Receiving Profession  Physician And Surgeon License | Master Ca:
Respondent  PHILIP DAVID WELCH Receiving Department  ZLegacy Participan
Credential MD.MD.00018862 . Received By Legacy Add Maste
Complainant ID Al'illgr?:d Issues Timeline F
Complainant  NONE Case Nature
ZLegacy - Unprofessional Sexuval Misconduct 6

Comments: RCM is Susan Harvey.

Priority History
QOther Participants
Resolution

HIPDB Reports
TimeTracker
Action Items

Priority History [add]
Date Priority Priority Reason  Decision Maker Decision Date  Comment COR User
Oct 15 2007 2:08PM  ZlLegacy - Priority 3~ Other... Zlegacy - 5-CMT  10/10/2007 NC LEGACYD

Other Participants [add]
No additional participants found

Resolution [update]

Department: Case Management ; Found Issues
Worker: Barbara K Torske None
Date Closed: 07/10/2008 Resolution
Does Not State a Violation

Resolution Notes:

Current HIPDB Reports

Type Submission Date Status DCN  Casell

No HIPDEB Reponrs found for this credential.

Time Tracker

Charge Back Totals

Department Hours Amount

Investigation 19.4 1493.80

Cost Recovery Totals

Department Hours Amount

Cost Recovery_Invoicing

Respondent InvoiceDate User
Action ltems [add] [add group]

Type Assigned To Activity _'rrir;t;k Due Effective Completed S%r::é Create
(= Change Status to Case Management, Torske, Barbara K 07/10/2008 07/17/2008 07171
Closed

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Case Status: Status Changed To: CLOSED
Action Info: Resolution Recorded?  Yes

&3> Forward for Case Management, Torske, Barbara K 07/16/2008 07/17/2008 07116/:
Closure
=3 Legal Staff Staff Attorney, Weisman, Mike [add] 06/05/2008 06/05/2008 06/05/
Attorney Case Review
@ Forward for Legal Legal Secretary, Sandlin, Lori L [add) 06/03/2008 06/05/2008 06/03/%
Review )

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862

[=» Forward Case File Case Management, Torske, Barbara K 0512112008 06/02/2008 05212
for Copies (Copy ’

http://clicense/caseView.asp?Caseldnt=50281 07/17/2008
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Case View Screen : Page 2 of 3

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: To RCM and legal.

= Board/Commission Case Mapagement, Torske, Barbara K 05/21/2008 05{21/2008 05/21/2
Review

Center}

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Action Info; Reviewing
Board/Commission Harvey Susan
Member 1
(= Forward for Case Case Management, Torske, Barbara K [add]} ' 05/15/2008 05/21/2008 05/15/z
Manager Review Invest
Complete

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Casa Status: Status Changed To: Case Disposition
Comments: Investigation completed, case referred to Program for review,

From ISU to Program and Dr, Heye :
&P Investigative Investigation Supervisor, Dean, Bill [add] 05/15/2008 05/15/2008 05/15/2
Forward for Closure of :
Investigation

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD 00018862
Comments: forward case for closure
=3 Investigative Case Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 05/07/2008 05/08/2008 05/08/z
Report Prep Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.000 18862
Comments: continue Inv. Rpt
2> Investigative Case Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 05/06/2008 05/07/2008 05/071:
Report Prep Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: continue inv. rpt

= Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/30/2008 05/01/2008 05/011z
Correspondence - Back]
General

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Received Respondent's statement, reviewed and incorporated it into case file,
E3» Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/16/2008 04/17/2008 041171z
Telephone Contact Back]
. Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Received call from Respondent stating he needed an extension, has been busy at office and tax time interve
he was giving me a "heads up” it would be a little late.
=3 Investigative . Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/03/2008 04/04/2008 04/04/z
Memo Prep Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Edit Memo to File (REsp}
&3> investigative Investigation, Pyles Connig [Charge 04/02/2008 04/02/2008 04/0212
Memo Prep Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Finish memo to file
&2 Investigatlve Case Invesligation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/02/2008 04/02/2008 0410212
Report Prep Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Continue inv. Rpt
=2 Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie. [Charge 04/01/2008 04/02/2008 04/0212
Memo Prep Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Begin Memo to File regarding Respondent interview
E» Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/01/2008 04/02/2008 04/02/z
Interview Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MC.MD.00018862
Comments: Interview with Respondent. See Memo to File
= Investigative Case Invesligation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/01/2008 04/02/2008 04/02/
Review . ' Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00C18862
Comments: case review for interview today

http://clicense/caseView.asp?Caseldnt=50281 07/17/2008
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Case View Screen _ . Page 3 of 3

= Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 03/31/2008 04/02/2008 0a/02/z
Telephone Contact Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH. MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Received voicemail from Respondent's office concerning time of 04/01 interview. Call his office and spoke w
receptionist confirming the time. Received another voicemail later in the day asking about whether or not I'd
received his voicemail. Called and spoke with his receptionist again and reiniorced message with her about -
confirmation of tomorrow's interview time.
& Investigative Case Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 03/28/2008 03/28/2008 03/28/2
Review Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Case review for LOC and fulure inlerview with Respondent scheduled for 04/01/08
& (nvestigative investigation, Pyies Connie [Charge 03/26/2008 03/26/2008 Q3i26/e
Telephone Contact . Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Called Respondent on his cell number. He was on his way to his Tacoma office and stated he did not have ¢
Seattle calendar on him, but suggested Tuesday, April 1 as a good date for an interview. This was agreed u)
and he stated he'd call with the time. Reserved a car.
= Investigative investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 03/21/2008 03/21/2008 03211z
Telephone Contact Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Received voicemail from "Emily” at Respondent’s office, she stated she'd received my messages but the
Respondent was “oul of town" and she'd "make sure he knows” that I'd called. She staled he'd return on
Monday.
E2> Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 03/17/2008 03/18/2008 0311812
Telephone Contact Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Placed telephone call to Respondent's office and left message for him to call me regarding a future appeintn
= Investigative Case Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 03/05/2008 03/05/2008 03/06/z
Review : Back])

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Received, reviewed and added records from subsequent provider into file
E3» Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 03/04/2008 03/04/2008 03/06/z
Telephone Contact Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Received voicemail from Respondent. | called his office and left message for him to call be concerning a futy
appoiniment for an interview :
= Assign Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 02/20/2008 02/20/2008 021201z
Investigator Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Transfer to ILRS

[+ zDELETE 02/20/2008 2120/
Investigation i
=3 ZLegacy - Make  Zlegacy, Legacy 10/08/2007 10/08/2007 10/08/2

Case Internally Visible :
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00G18862

http://clicense/caseView.asp?Cascldnt=50281 07/17/2008
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' _ Q//A//M(/éf/ ®

Case Closure

RCM: Harvey/ Weisman
_ Case #2007 10 0038

Respondent: 59 yr old Physician WELé/V

Specialty: Gyn J— ~
Board certification: yes
Date licensed: 1981

Complainant: 40 yr old BF consulting Respondent for a medical condition after she made
an assault report to the local police dept.
Malpractice Settlement: N/A

Review of Case: An emotionally fragile patient consulted the Respondent for massively
enlarged and symptomatic uterine fibroids the patient had been dealing with for a long
time. It was clear from the outset the physician and patient were on opposite ends of
opinion about what was going on and what was the proper treatment. He was clearly in
the traditional medical mode and she clearly believed greatly in alternative medical
options. During the exam she alleges he hurt her and wouldn’t stop the exam even when
she asked him to. She was traumatized by the encounter and feels the experience set her
back in her journey of healing from domestic violence issues.

The Respondent wrote and extensive explanation of his take on the experience and what
had occurred. He was very upset the patient would report her experience as “violence” as
he was trying his best to evaluate and offer her what 1n his mind was the best course of
action. As for the exam, he was just trying to thoroughly evaluate the patient’s ovaries
and just needed a few seconds to complete the exam after she asked him to stop. He did
write an extensive rebuttal to the patient’s letter to him after the exam but was reticent to
send it as he didn’t want to inflame the patient, but now wonders if an apology would be
in order, not because he did anything wrong, only that he regrets she would carry such a
bad opinion of him in the future. He did not have a chaperone.

Disposition
Closure Code:

WELCH, PHILIP MD_2007100038 PAGE 5



Department of Health
Health Systems Quality Assurance Div.
Legal Services Office
MQAC Pilot Project Case Transition Memo

NOTE: THESE ATTORNEY NOTES ARE WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGED
AND CONTAIN THOUGHTS AND IMPRESSIONS OF CASES FOR WHICH
LITIGATION IS IN PROGRESS OR ANTICIPATED. CONTACT LEGAL
SERVICES OFFICE IF DISCLOSURE REQUESTED.

X MQAC case: FTMp []PA

[ ] Non MQAC case
Specify Profession:

Is there an expert identified? Yes[ | No[4
If so, is there a contract in place? Yes [ ]No E/
Is there any evidence in a drawer, HD shelf, etc.? Yes [ ]No |Z|/

Case Name (Last, First): Wg,/t,/v , Ph/ 7/
Case Number (ILRS): 275/ - 3502.8/

Current SA; Mike Weisman

Current case status (review, drafting, charging, etc): M M,a/ﬂ/j
Next steps: M%‘ afe

Important upcoming deadlines:

Other considerations:

WELCH, PHILIP MD_2007100038 PAGE 6
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Case View Screen

Case View Screen

Page 1 of 3

Case 2007-50281 (PUBLIC)
Legacy Case 2007100038
Status Case Disposition

Date Created
Date Received
Receiving Board

Respondent ID 291648
Respondent PHILIP DAVID WELCH
Credential MD.MD.00018862

Receiving Profession
Receiving Depantment
Received By

Alleged Issues

Complainant 1D

Complainant  NONE

None
Case Nature

10/08/2007

10/08/2007

COMMISSION

Physician And Surgeon License
ZLegacy

Legacy

ZLegacy - Unprofessional Sexual Misconduct 6

Audit

Entry Item
Notes

Master Ca:
Participan
Add Maste
Timeline

Comments: RCM is Susan Harvey,

Priority History
Other Participants
Resolution

HIPDB Reports
TimeTracker
Action ltems

Priority History

Priority
ZLegacy - Priority 3

Date
Oct 15 2007 2:08PM

Other Participants

Decision Maker
Zlegacy - 5-CMT

Priority Reason
Other...

Decision Date  Comment

10/10/2007

COR User
NO

LEGACYD.

No additional participants found
Resolution

Department: Staff Attorney
Worker: Mike Weisman
Date Closed:

none
Resolution
none

Found Issues

Resolution Notes:
Current HIPDB Reports

Type -
No HIPDB Reports found for this credential.

Time Tracker

Submission Date

Status

DCN

Case |l

Charge Back Totals
Department

Investigation

Cost Recovery Totals
Department

Cost Recovery Invoicing
Respondent

Action Items [add] [add group]

Hours
19.4

Hours

InvoiceDate

Amount
1493.80

Amount

User

Type Assigned To

Track

Activity Time Due

Order
Signed

Effective Completed

Created v

Legal Staff
Attorney Case
Review

Staff Attorney, Weisman, Mike

[add]

06/05/2008 06/05/2008

06/05/2008 |

(=2 Forward for
Legal Review

Legal Secretary, Sandlin, Lori L

{add)

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862

06/03/2008 06/05/2008

06/03/2008 |

Forward Case File Case Management, Torske, Barbara K

for Copies (Copy
Center)

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862

Comments: To RCM and legal.

05/21/2008 06/02/2008

05/21/2008

Board/Commission Case Management, Torske, Barbara K

Review

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.0C018862

Action Info: o .
Reviewing
Board/Commission

Harvey Susan

http://elicense/caseView.asp?Caseldnt=50281
WELCH, PHILIP MD_2007100038 PAGE 7
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Case View Screen ' Page 2 of 3

Member 1

Forward for Case Case Management, Torske, Barbara K [add] 05/15/2008 05/21/2008 05/15/2008
Manager Review
Invest Complete
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.C0018862
Case Status: Status Changed To: Case Disposition
Comments: Investigation completed, case referred to Program for review,

From ISU to Program and Dr. Heye.
Investigative Investigation Supervisor, Dean, Bill [add] 05/15/2008 05/15/2008 05/15/2008
Forward for
Closure of
Investigation
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: forward case for closure :
Investigative Case Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 05/07/2008 05/08/2008 05/08/2008
Report Prep . " Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: continue Inv. Rpt
Investigative Case Invesligation, Pyles Connie [Charge 05/06/2008 05/07/2008 05/07:2008
Report Prep Back] ’
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: continue inv, rpt

Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/30/2008 05/01/2008 05/01/2008
Correspondence - Back]
General

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Received Respondent's statement, reviewed and incorporated it into case file,
Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/16/2008 04/17/2008 04/17/2008
Telephone Contact Back] '
Target; PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.06018862
Comments: Received call from Respondent stating he needed an exiension, has been busy at office and tax time intervened.
he was giving me a "heads up” it would be a little late.
Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/03/2008 04/04/2008 04/04/2008
Memo Prep Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD 00018862
Comments: Edit Memo to File {(REsp)
Investigative \nvestigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/02/2008 04/02/2008 04/02/2008
Memo Prep Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Finish memo to file
Investigative Case Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/02/2008 04/02/2008 04/02/2008
Report Prep Back] ’
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.Q0018862
Comments: Continue Inv. Rpt
Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie {Charge 04/01/2008 04/02/2008 04/02/2008
Memo Prep Back]}
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Begin Memo to File regarding Respondent interview
Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/01/2008 04/02/2008 04/02/2008
Interview Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Interview with Respondent. See Memo to File
Investigative Case Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 04/01/2008 04/02/2008 04/02/2008
Review Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH. MD.MD.00018862
Comments: case review for interview today
Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 03/31/2008 04/02/2008 04/02/2008
Telephone Contact Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.G0018862
Comments; Received voicemail from Respondent's office concerning time of 04/01 interview. Call his office and spoke with
receptionist confirming the time. Received another voicemail later in the day asking about whether or not I'd
receivad his voicemail. Called and spoke with his receptionist again and reinforced message with her about the
confirmation of tomorrow's interview time.

Investigative Case Investigation. Pyles Connie [Charge 03/28/2008 03/28/2008 03/28/2008
Review Back]
http://elicense/caseView.asp?Caseldnt=50281 06/05/2008
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Case View Screen : Page 3 of 3

Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Case review for LOC and future interview with Respondent scheguled for 04/01/08

Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 03/26/2008 03/26/2008 03/26/2008
Telephone Contact Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Called Respondent on his cell number, He was on his way to his Tacoma office and stated he did not have his
Seattle calendar on him, but suggested Tuesday, April 1 as a good date for an interview. This was agreed upon
and he stated he'd call with the time. Reserved a car.

Investigative Investigation, Pyles Cannie [Charge 03/21/2008 03/21/2008 03/21/2008
Telephone Contact Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Received voicemail from "Emily” at Respondent's office, she stated she'd received my messages but the
Respondent was "out of town" and she'd "make sure he knows" that I'd called. She stated he'd return on
Monday.

Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie {Charge 03/17/2008 03/18/2008 03/18/2008
Telephone Contact Back]
' Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Piaced telephone call to Respondent's office and left message for him to call me regarding a future appointment

Investigative Case Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 03/05/2008 03/05/2008 03/06/2008
Review Back] .
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Received, reviewed and added records from subsequent provider into file

Investigative Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 03/04/2008 03/04/2008 03/06/2008
Telephone Contact Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments: Received voicemail from Respondent. | called his office and left message for him to call be concerning a future
appointmenit for an interview

Agsign Investigation, Pyles Connie [Charge 02/20/2008 (02/20/2008 02/2072008
Investigator Back]
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862
Comments; Transfer to ILRS

ZDELETE 02/20/2008 02/20/2008
Investigation -

=2 ZLegacy -  Zlegacy, Legacy 10/08/2007 10/08/2007 10/08/2007
Make Case .

Internally Visible
Target: PHILIP DAVID WELCH, MD.MD.00018862

http://elicense/caseView.asp?Caseldm=50281 06/05/2008
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
HEALTH PROFESSIONS QUALITY ASSURANCE DIVISION

CONFIDENTIAL INVESTIGATION REPORT

PREPARED FOR THE
MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE COMMISSION

. Case # 2007-10-0038MD

RESPONDENT: Dr. Philip D. Welch, MD

e vt ok e v e

TABLE OF CONTENTS

APPENDIX A - RESPONDENT INFORMATION
APPENDIX B - COMPLAINANT INFORMATION
APPENDIX C - GENERAL SUMMARY

APPENDIX D - EVIDENCE/EXHIBITS

APPENDIX E - ACTIVITY REPORT

APPENDIX F - CONTACT LIST

APPENDIX G — SUMMARY OF PREVIOUS CASES

investigater: Connie Pyles
Health Care Investigator

APPROVED BY W(,(MMV Dﬁ.\TE os // §/ oy
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APPENDIX A

RESPONDENT INFORMATION

NAME: Dr. Philip D. Welch, MD
BUSINESS ADDRESS: 801 Broadway Suite 628
Seattle, WA 98122
BUSINESS TELEPHONE # 206-622-1055
RESIDENCE ADDRESS: o
RESIDENCE TELEPHONE #: 206-713-4728 (cell)
LICENSE NUMBER: MD00018862
DATE ISSUED: 01/08/81
EXPIRATION DATE: 04/05/09
BIRTH DATE: 04/05/49
SPECIALIZATION: OB/GYN
PREVIOUS COMPLAINT HISTORY: Two

ATTORNEY IDENTIFICATION:

2007-10-0038MD / Dr. Philip D. Welch, MD

Page 2 of 15 pages
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APPENDIX B

COMPLAINANT INFORMATION

NAME 4 - Identity - Whistleblower ..

BUSINESS ADDRESS:

BUSINESS TELEPHONE # :

RESIDENCE ADDRESS:
4 - Identity - Whistleblower Reg...

RESIDENCE TELEPHONE # :

ATTORNEY:
ATTORNEY ADDRESS:

ATTORNEY TELEPHONE #:

2007-10-0038MD / Dr. Phitip D. Welch, MD

Page 3 of 15 pages
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APPENDIX C

GENERAL SUMMARY

Investigation of this case was initiated by receipt of a written complaint from Detective Kevin
Grossman of the Seattle Police. Following his report is a copy of letter from |
(Complainant) who is heretofore referred to as the Complainant (Pages 2-11}. The
Complainant alteges Dr. Philip D. Welch (Respondent) performed a pelvic examination that was
“forceful and painful” which triggered her PTSD and past memories of sexual assault.

On 10/15/07 the Respondent was sent a “Respondent Notification Letter” (Page 12) and
Deteclive Grossman was sent a “Complainant Notification Letter” along with a “Whistieblower
Waiver Form™ that he was asked to review, sign, and return (Pages 13-14). After an interview
with Ms. , she agreed to be identified as the whistleblower and a Whistleblower Waiver
Form was sent to her that she was asked to review, sign, and return. A signed and dated
release was subsequently received (Page 15).

On 10/30/07 | conducted a telephone interview with Detective Grossman. For a synopsis of that
interview see my “Memo to File" Page 16.

In that interview Detective Grossman stated he'd filed the complaint as a “courtesy” for the
Complainant. He stated she’d filed her complaint at her “local precinct’s patrol officer” who'd
forwarded the “incident report” to him. He furiher stated he'd not met her, but had talked to her
on the phone explaining to her thal he had no jurisdiction with her complaint as the “allegations
are not a crime” but rather “bad doctoring”. He added he’'d spoken with his supervisor about the
case and they’d determined it was in the jurisdiction of the DOH. He stated he’d informed Ms.

that her allegations were “unfounded” and she'd “not been happy about that”. He'd
also informed her he'd “closed the file” on her case but had forwarded the complaint to the
DOH. He added he thought she'd be "happy to talk with me” about the allegations.

On 10/30/07 | conducted a telephone interview with the Complainant. For a synopsis of that
interview see my “Memo to File” Pages 17-18.

During that telephone interview the Complainant stated she was “nervous” about her compiaint
but was “happy” to speak with me. :

Ms, - stated she’'d seen the Respondent as he'd been “highly recommended” by a friend.
She stated she had no health insurance and had approached his office manager to be accepted
as a “charity” case. She added she’'d signed a form stating she'd be responsible for payment.
The Complainant stated she'd consulted with the recepticnist aboul payment and had been told
the visit would run “around seventy dollars”, but when she received the bill it amounted to
$180.00.

She further stated there'd been “no written agreement” about a reduclion in payment and had
been 1old “they may be able to work out a payment plan” for that visit. She added she'd viewed
the visit as a “consultation” and had not expected there would be a physical examination at that
time. '
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We briefly discussed some of the difficulties she'd had with communicating with the
Respondent. She stated although he’d not “listened” to her, she'd "overlooked that
conversation” and the “difficulties” she’'d had. She reiterated how she'd not expected an exam,
but during the course of their conversation she stated “He said something like, ‘That's
something you may need to know and we can only find out by an examination.” She stated that
exam subsequently occurred.

From that point forward the Complainant stated she was focused on how "hopeful” she was to
have help with her gynecological problems. The Complainant stated the Respondent came in
*and the door was closed. It was just him and |, there was no reason to fear him. He didn't offer
a chaperone, but we'd discussed this.” She stated, “I didn't expect that kind of treatment in the
exam. | feel like it's okay to disagree, but | didn't think that he would transfer his feelings to the
exam.”

The Complainant stated in retrospect, “There were some red flags looking back and I'm not
used to seeing them.” She added, “I had no sense that he would treat me this way.” She
stated, “It was a horrible experience. My body had a reaction for five days afterward.”

She stated during the examination she'd informed the Respondent, “You're hurting me. | said it
twice and got no response and that's not Okay.”

The Complainant stated she'd had “help processing” the incident with her counselor. She
stated, “| had an appointment the same day at 3:30. | was just a wreck.” The Complainant
stated, “I just want him to understand the pain | went through. | don't want that to happen to
anyone else, to touch anyone that way in an exam.”

The Complainant stated she did not see her primary care provider, nor was she on any
medication with regard to her reaction to that visit with the Respondent.

On 02/20/08 | met with the Complainant for a pre-arranged interview at the YMCA in Seattle.
For a synopsis of that interview see my “Memo to File” Pages 19-21.

During that interview we clarified several points from her letters and a previous telephone
interview.

| asked the Complainant to clarify her “healthcare team”. She stated it was comprised of Dr.
Koller, her OB/GYN and Ms. Margaret Sutro, who she identified as the key person in her
“healing journey”.

In her complaint, the Complainant writes, “Our conversation became uncomfortable for me
because Dr. Welch wasn’'t considering all the work {'d dene during the year as relevant to my
healthcare plan. | mentioned that | had spent the last 1-1/2 years recovering from domestic
violence and sexual assault and had just moved inlo a permanent home. He replied, ‘Did you
see someone get shot or was it just domestic vioclence?™ | asked if she would clarify those
statemenits.
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She stated those were the only derogatory remarks the Respondent had made. She described
this point in the encounter as the “pivotal point” which made her the most “uncomfortable”. The
Complainant further stated "The work I'd done was research fibroids, contacted family members
and got their history.” She also stated she'd seen a naturopath and acupuncturist in order to
obtain “both sides” of medical treatment. She stated she believed the Respondent “cared about
hearing only about what other doctors were saying”. She felt he'd not “listened” lo her.

The Complainant stated her background of being the victim of sexual assault began when she
was five years old. She stated she was ethnically Native American and African-American. She
informed me she was born in Kansas City and her mother was schizophrenic. In addition, she
added she was removed from her mother’s care when she received a cigarette burn on her arm
as a child. She then went to live with her Grandmother, who “raised her” and her brother.

The Compilainant went on to add the sexual abuse was from a “cousin” who lived with her
Grandmother. She stated she did not recall this abuse, or the sexual abuse from her father until
she was 18 years old, sitting in a college classroom and she began having “flashes” of a child
and an adult. She continued stating she’'d eventually confronted her Grandmother who
informed her she'd been abused by that cousin and had been taken to a physician about that
abuse when she was five years old.

The Complainant stated after she'd suffered from domestic abuse from her ex-husband and had
left him and “lost everything”, she'd gone to a woman's shelter. She stated at that time she
owned a laptop with her stories and family pictures in that computer, but it was slolen at that
shelter.

The Complainant stated she'd eventually “made a commitment to heal my life from the violence
that had become a pattern. I'd experienced it my whole life.”

The Complainant also added another pivotal point in the encounter with the Respondent
occurred when she’'d spoken about the “stone baby” concept that she'd uncovered in her
research. She stated she realized that “my perspective was different” from the Respondent's
and he'd said it was rare and he’'d never seen it. She stated she'd asked him, “How do you
know?" adding this was the point when the Respondent “got up and said Okay, let's examine
you.” )

She continued to state "When he started the exam he doesn’t start the examination the same
way Dr. Koller does. She explains what she is doing when she does it." The Complainant
explained she believed sexual assault victims who had experienced “PTSD" should be
examined in a different manner than patients who had not experienced abuse.

The Complainant continued to describe the pain she'd expefienced when the Respondent had
examined her and that he'd had “no concern” for her as she expressed her discomfort.

| asked the Complainant what she'd previously meant by the “red flags” from her encounter with
the Respondent. She stated “now, looking back, the first was walking into his office and having
a discussion with the receptionist about their charity case policy. He came out and got into the
conversation and he said, "You mean for free?™ She stated she'd realized this “was an issue”
due to her "lack of healthcare insurance” and was not “something he was interested in”.

A
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She added another red flag was his “cultural understanding”. She stated, “l told him | had a
dream.” She recalled another physician had discussed "mental health” issues when she'd
spoken about her dreams. She added “Native Americans and African-American often have
dreams about things that help guide us. It's not uncommon for us to do this.”

The Complainant stated she'd been “referred” to the Respondent by a friend she'd “trusted”
who'd had similar gynecologic concerns. She added she gone to the appointment with “blind
optimism” thinking "he’s the one” who could help her with her fibroid. She stated she'd been
seen at the Kent Community Health Center in the past and had also been followed by an
acupuncturist. She added she felt she needed “more tests that only a doctor can order”.

The Complainant stated she'd researched her disorder and wished the additional testing and
also had wanted to discuss the possibility of a “myomectomy” with the Respondent.

The Complainant explained she'd developed and directed a documentary DVD entitled,

“Healing My Broken Womb and Giving Birth to Divine Creativity: A Powerful Journey of Healing
and Rebirth”. She added she’d presented this to the Respondent in order for him to understand -
“who | am”. She stated she'd “not been given a chance” to tell him about this project. She
furnished the CD jacket cover for this case file, which can be found on Page 22.

| asked the Complainant what she'd like to see come about as a result of this investigation. She
stated, “What | would love is a letter of apology and training to help him undersland how to
communicate with people with'a past history of abuse. To touch appropriately and listen fully so
he doesn't accidentally or purposefully/intentionaily harm any other woman whose been
exposed to trauma because he can't listen to what has happened to another female’s body. |
wanied him to know how to touch someone who's been a victim of trauma.”

| asked the Complainant if she could fumish an addendum to her complaint, to include several
of the topics we'd discussed in this interview and she stated she'd do so and send it to me. As
of this writing no further correspondence has been received from the Complainant.

On 04/01/08 | met with the Respondent to hand-deliver a letler of cooperation (Pages 23-24).
At that visit | coliected a copy of a letter the Respondent had composed in response to the
Complainant’s letter (but had not sent), a complete copy of the Complainant’'s medical file and a
copy of his Curriculum Vitae. | also interviewed the Respondent. For a synopsis of that
interview see my “Memo to File” Pages 25-26.

During that interview the Respondent recalled he'd met the Complainant on 09/27/07 after she'd
been referred to him by an “acquaintance she met on an extended bus ride”. He stated she'd
presented his crumpled business card to him at that meeting as “she'd been carrying it around
for a year” as she’d been "so impressed” by that recommendation. He stated in retrospect she
came to him with “high expeclations”.

He recalled he'd spent approximately “45 minutes” in consultation and with the examination and
hadn’t charged her for his services. He stated he'd surmised at some point during the
consultation that the Complainant was “very interested in alternative” therapy for her fibroid.
The Respondent further stated he'd spent some time trying to explain the concept of “evidence
based medicine” to the Complainant while in turn listening to her story about her past medical
experiences.
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The Respondent produced a copy of the 10/01/07 letter the Complainant had sent to his office.
I informed him she'd already provided a copy of that letter for the case file and that it was not
necessary to generate another copy for this file.

| asked about the section in which the Complainant stated the Respondent had said “did you
see anyone get shot or was it JUST domestic violence?" He read it and stated he’'d not said
anything resembling the first part of that statement and had asked her to explain the domestic
violence during their conversation. He stated the Complainant's interpretation of their office
encounter had been “inaccurate” and he'd been "misinterpreted”.

| asked about the Complainant’s description of the “violent” pelvic examination. The
Respondent stated there was “nothing violent” about that examination other than “pressure” that
she would have felt from the palpation of her abdomen.

At that point the Respondent explained he'd come home the day he’d received the
Complainant's three page letter and had written a response that he'd saved and not sent to her
as he “felt it would anger her more”. He stated that letter would explain in detail his perception
of the encounter with the Complainant. He produced a copy of that letter (Pages 36-38) along
with a complete copy of the Complainant's medical file {Pages 27-31).

The Respondent also produced a copy of his Curriculum Vitae (Pages 32-35) for the case file
and stated he was up to date with his CME credits, which he added he'd furnish with his
statement.

Later in the interview the Respondent pointed to a booksheff with two shelves of files that he
pointed out were cases in which he provided “consultations” for attorneys regarding sexual
allegations. He added he’d been involved with “50 to 60" of these cases and had “testified” in
the past on them, including the “Momah” case.

He stated he’d been in practice for 29 years and this was the first encounter of this type he'd
been involved with.

The Respondent also stated he'd noticed the issues the Complainant had with “listening”. He
stated he'd read a book entitled “The Lost Art of Listening” and added he'd thought the
Complainant was confusing “listening” during their doctor/patient encounter with “agreeing”. He
stated he had been listening to the Complainant’s story, but was also trying to educate her
about the medical model of medicine in contrast to her discussion of more “alternative”
therapies. He slated he realized what he was saying was “not enough” for her.

| asked if the Respondent had recalled anything about the CD/DVD the Compilainant had
presented to him and he stated he did not recall that item. .

The Respondent stated he sensed the encounter had “spiraled downward” and noted the
Complainant was “angry” before she'd left his office.

At the end of the interview the Respondent’s receptionist, Kathleen came in. He asked her if
she recalled the Complainant and she stated she did. | left a Witness Notification form and
statement for her to fill out with regard to her experience with the Complainant. As of this date,
no response has been received.

On 04/30/08 | received a statement from the Respondent (Pages 39-43).
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The Respondent provided a written description detailing his encounter with the Complainant.
Much of what he writes is found in the interview of 04/01/08.

He adds, “After the introduction of how she had gotten my name described above, Ms.

began by explaining the reason for her visit being to ‘correct violence in the health care
industry’. Needless to say, this was a surprising opening statement, and as | encouraged her to
go on it became clear that what she was referring to was a long history of what she perceived
as arrogance, injustice, mistreatment, lack of openness to alternative treatment, and so forth.
She was not initially referring to herself, but to the health care industry in general. This is a
somewhat, if not highly, unusual definition of ‘violence’, and she used the term frequently and in
several different contexts throughout our encounter. My attempts to clarify what she meant by
the different references to herself, was met with obvious brisk resentment on her part. She took
umbrage almost immediately to my confusion about her meaning, appearing to rather
immediately interpret it as condescension. She comments and complains aboul this in her initial
letter to me, particularly in regard to her history of ‘domestic viclence’. It was indeed frustrating
not to be able {o find a way to inquire about this area without inciting this response, since it was
so obviously meaningful to her." ’

Further in that slatement the Respondent writes about the Complainant’s broad spectrum of
supporters adding, “But unfortunately many of the ideas that she had gleaned from these
sources were simply either medically incorrect, or at least counter to what would be traditional,
well-established treatment for her problem.”

He later described the pelvic examination with the Complainant writing, "“Despite our not exactly
having a meeting of the minds during the previous 40 minutes or so, she did seem to have a
vestige of positivity about my caring and respectfulness (or so | perceived) and she said yes she
would like to go ahead. | was very concerned about proceeding, in view of the not very veiled
underlying anger and hostility she had been demonstrating.”

Having demonstrated no problem with the speculum portion of the examination the Respondent
writes, "As | was just about to be finished and was trying to be certain there was no ovarian
abnormality {(large fibroids can obscure the ovaries, making this portion of the exam difficult from
the clinician’s point of view) she said the exam was hurting and asked me to stop. In an attempt
o prevail on her to allow a few seconds more (and | meant literally three or four seconds} | said
‘I'm just about done’.”

Continuing he writes, “In any event, she abruptly sat upright, a maneuver | have never had
occur, and the exam was concluded. . . She did indeed have very large fibroids, the uterus
rising to the umbilicus-the equivalent size of a 20 week pregnancy.”

Concluding his statement he writes, “There is an old fashioned term for a person who is
hypersensitive 1o slight, sees themselves as constantly victimized, and is itching for a fight about
it at any time-'chip on the shoulder’. That is the most ready picture 1 have in my mind of this
person, beyond any fancier medical term. MNevertheless, | am genuinely sorry | was not able to
bridge that gap and offer her help in a more supportive and nurturing way, or a way that she
would see as that.”

On 02/05/08 a 14-day medical record and response request letter was sent to Ms. Margaret
Sutro, a subsequent provider for the Complainant (Pages 44-45). On 02/25/08 and 05/15/08
the germane medical records for the Complainant were received (Pages 46-53).
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Those medical records contain a Progress Note on Paged7a from 09/27/07 that reads, “Saw
doctor today re fibroid did not get team xp as hoped for. . .".

On 02/29/08 | received Ms. Sulro’s statement (Pages 54-55). In her statement she writes, “In
August 2007 Ms. | reported that she was going to'make another efforl to get medical
treatment for fibroids after months of physical pain and the frustration of being told that a
hysterectomy was the only option. | did not see her during the first weeks of September.
Because of Ms. 's resourcefulness | knew she would be seeking a well-recommended
physician whom she could trust to be considerate and respectful of her emotionally—as well as
physically—and with whom she could establish some rapport for working on her medical issues
as a team. S$till | feel remiss in not specifically reviewing effective ways of asserting her right
and responsibility for attending to her physical and emotional boundaries during a peivic
examination.”

Further in that statement she writes, “She reported that he did not take into account her
experience of physical pain during the examination or her request that he stop the examination.
.. Even though Ms. was upset at the outset of her counseling session and expressed
her concerns about her previous doctor's appoiniment, her overall affect was bright; she was
engaged with the counseling process.”

On 02/05/08 | requested (Pages 56-58) and received from Dr. Martina Koller, the medical
records for the Complainant from September, 2007 to the present (Pages 58-88).

Included in those records is a letter (Page 64) written by the Complainant on 11/01/07 to Dr.
Koller regarding “feedback on appt. 10/16/07". That letter reads, “Anxiety Response due to
PTSD (related to sexual abuse) the exam that | had revealed a reaction to the process of
inserting the finger into my vagina. You may have noticed me shaking/waving my fingers in an
agitated way. This was my way of processing the feelings of anxiety | was having due to just
being touched in a way that also happened during past sexual abuse experiences. This
response is a regular response for me during exams and sexual experiences with men. {am
able to move through the period of anxiety by hearing your reassuring voice, your gentle touch
and compassion. After a few moments | was able to become calm by breathing deeply and
feeling safe.”

Later in that documentation is a physical exam of the uterus that reads, “Large 22 wk size
tender to palpation” (Page 66). :

On Page 73 is another document sent to Dr. Koller by the Complainant with “Health Challenges-
Current conditions of imbalance” with a portion that reads “Discovered Causes. repeated
exposure to violence, repressed and inherited emotional distress (anger and fear) from violent
experiences past and present, neglected and broken (weakened or undeveloped) Spirit {defined
as internal communication system that reveals life purpose and self-protection system) from
oppression, unresclved impact from separation from birth parents particularly my mother,
unreconciled sexual abuse from childhood, inadequate access to just healthcare treaiments,
improper nutrition, inability to let go (release), underdeveloped protection mechanisms,
hypersensitive nervous system and digestive system, and undiscovered causes.”

Investigation completed, this case is referred to Program for review.,
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APPENDIX D

EVIDENCE/EXHIBITS

Page #'s Description

1 One page RCW 43.70.075 notice

2-11 Two page complaint form, police report and complaint letter from Complainant

12 One page copy of a letter dated 10/15/07 from Tina Crawford to the Respondent

13-14 One page copy of a typed letter dated 10/15/07 Tina Crawford to Detective
Grossman. Included is a one page copy of the Whistleblower waiver form

15 Signed and dated Whistleblower waiver form from Complainant

16 Memo To File regarding a telephone interview with Detective Grossman

17-18 ' Memo To File regarding a telephone interview with the Complainant

19-21 Memo To File regarding 02/20/08 interview with the Complainant

22 | CD/DVD cover collfacted from Complainant

23-24 Statement, Curriculum Vitae and medical records requested from the

Respondent, hand delivered at 04/01/08 interview

25-26 Memo to File regarding interview with Respondent-

27-31 Medical file for Complainant collected from Respondent

32-35 Respondent's CV collected at 04/01/08 interview

36-38 Copy of letter Respondent composed (but did not send) in response to his

encounter with the Complainant
39-43 Statement and CME record received from the Respondent

44:45 Medical records and statement requested from subsequent provider, Ms.
Margarel Sutro ' '

46-55 Medical records and statement received from subsequent provider, Ms. Sutro

56-58 Facsimile requesting medical records from subsequent provider, Dr. Martina
Koller
59-88 Medical records received from subsequent provider, Dr. Koller
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7.

8.

9.

10

11.

12

13

10/22/07

10/29/07

10/30/Q07

11/19/07

02/05/08

02/12/08

02/19/08

02/20/08

02/21/08

. 03/03/08

. 03/17/08

. 03/21/08

03/05/08

APPENDIX E

ACTIVITY REPORT

ASI research for current license information and past complaints
Case review, wkly report entry-with ideas for Inv. Plan

Case review for inlerview with patient at issue. Telephone call with Ms.

-, see Memo to File regardina that exchange. Memo to
File regarding telephone interview with Ms. . Discussion with Inv.
Dean about whether or not 1o idenlify patient at issue as a WB, decision
was it was not necessary.

Left telephone message for Complainant to call me regarding WB form.

Case review, LOC composed, copied for fulure on site interview with
Respondent.

Spoke with the Respondent and set up an appointment for 02/26 at
2:00PM. Explained the investigative process and the telephone contact
was concluded. Case review and internet search, mapquest. Received
voicemail twice from Complainant, stated the 20th in the afterncon wouid
work for her. | called her back and confirmed a 2:30 appointment and
asked for her fo call me back on the location. Called Respondent office,
left message to call me. Called again and spoke with Katherine, she
stated "there are only three of us here". | asked that she have the
Respondent call me. E

Begin Investigative Report.

Received voicemail from Respondent canceling our appointment. Called
Complainant concerning our pending appointment.

Memo to File regarding interview with Complainant.

Received voicemail from Respondent. | called his office and left message
for him to call be concerning a future appointment for an interview

Received, reviewed and added records from subsequent provider into file.

Placed telephone call to Respondent’s office and left message for him to
call me regarding a future appointment

Received voicemail from "Emily” at Respondent's office, she stated she'd
received my messages but the Respondent was “out of town" and she'd

“make sure he knows" that I'd called. She stated he'd return on Monday.
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14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

03/26/08

03/28/08

04/01/08

04/02/08

05/15/08

Called Respandent on his cell number. He was on his way to his Tacoma
office and stated he did not have his Seattle calendar on him, but
suggested Tuesday, April 1 as a good date for an interview. This was
agreed upon and he stated he'd call with the time. Reserved a car.

Case review for LOC and future interview with Respondent scheduled for
04/01/08. Received voicemail from Respondent's office concerning time
of 04/01 interview. Call his office and spoke with receptionist confirming
the time. Received another voicemail later in the day asking about
whether or not I'd received his voicemail. Called and spoke with his
receptionist

case review for interview today. Interview with Respondent. See Memo
to File. Begin Memo to File regarding Respondent interview

Complete Memo fo File. Continue Inv. Rpt composition.

Received, reviewed and incorporated correspondence from Ms. Sutro into
case file. Complete Investigative Report
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APPENDIX F

CONTACT LIST

Respondent and Complainant

Detective Kevin Grossman
PO Box 34986
Seattle, WA 98124-4986

Margaret Z. Sutro MA, LMHC
inner Space Studio

2808 East Madison Street #206
Seattle, WA 28112
206-715-2227phone

Dr. Martina Koller

6300 9" Avenue NE Suite 200
. Seattle, WA 98115
206-522-5646 phone
206-524-5054 fax

Connie Pyles, Investigator
Investigation Service Unit
Department of Health

PO Box 47874

Olympia, WA 98504-7874
(360) 236-4826

FAX (360) 586-0123
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APPENDIX G

SUMMARY OF PREVIOUS CASES

Case #96050027 closed CNAG
Case #2002080055 Closed CNA2
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MQAC INTAKE REVIEW PANEL
Case Number: 2007-10-0038MD

Date: October 8, 2007
Presented by: George Heye, MD

|Respondent: Philip D. Welch . King County "

|Complainant: Detective Kevin Grossman, Seattle Police Dept.

|CASE SUMMARY MD/PA )
The Respondent: AGE
Board Certified: Obstetrics & Gynecology FOP
DOB: 04/05/1949 . TOM
Licensed since: 01/08/1981 cic__ . _
Disp

The Complainant:
Malpractice Seftlement. N/A.

The Complaint. The patient filed an assault report against the respondent at the local city
police department. The patient stated that she made an appointment for a physician exam for
Uterine Fibroids. She alleges the exam was forceful and painful and that the respondent would
not listen to her concerns during the exam. She alleges that the traumas incident has triggered
past sexual assault memories. After the incident she immediately went to her therapist for
counseling due to the emotional trauma she experienced.

Objective Abstract

- The actual complaint is incorporated herein for review.

Prior Cases;
96-05-0027MD Closed NCFA.

02-08-0055MD The Complainant, age 43, reports her PCP referred her to the Respondent for
fertility testing on May 24, 2002. The Complainant, when asked by the Respondent what was
going on with her heaith, notes she replied by saying she was struggling with heavy metal
toxicity, and the need for chelation therapy. Whereupon the Respondent allegedly became
defensive, saying he didn't necessarily believe in the type of illness.or treatment she had
undergone, and was quite opinionated in his remarks and beliefs, using the term “mumbo
jumbo.”

The Complainant goes on to say the Respondent seemed “threatened” when she told him she
was aware of her own body, symptoms, cycles, and her having knowledge of same. The
Complainant notes that the Respondent had a condescending attitude about the fact that she
was 43 and that she “might only have a handful of good ovulations left.” The Complainant states
that the Respondent then went on {o describe the test she had been referred for and a series of
procedures she would undergo if the first test didn't work, seeming confident that she would
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become pregnant. When the Respondent wanted to do a pelvic exam, the Complainant states
she said no, as she had just undergone one by her PCP.

- The Complainant notes that after this, the Respondent seemed unable to quit focusing on her
participation in natural medicine and that he badgered her, making it clear that he felt’
threatened by things he hadn't been trained for and didn’t know much about. The Complainant
notes that she did not have the test done that the Respondent ordered and wrote the
Respondent a letter saying how upset she was about his unprofessional manner. Although the
Complainant did not hear back from the Respondent, she notes the Respondent called her PCP
saying he couldn't understand what had upset her, and that the Respondent was trying to save
his face professionally, and that he really didn't care about the effect he had on her. Closed BT.

MQAC Intake Review Panel Part A-2005-09-00MD 2
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

HEALTH PROFESSIONS QUALITY ASSURANCE DIVISION - SECTION 5

INTAKE SHEET

Respondent Information

Case No: (7-10-0038MD Case Opened: 10/09/2007
Name: Philip David Welch, MD Lic/Cert/Reg No:  MD00018862 Issued: 1/8/1981
Address: 801 Broadway Suile 628 D.0.B.; 4/5/1949 Expires: 4/5/2009

Soc Sec No:
Seattle, WA 98122
School Aftended: U of Washington; Seattle, WA Year Completed: 1978
Specialty: Obstetrics and Gynecology Board Certified: Yes
Complainant Information

Name: Kevin Grossman

Address: Seattle Police Dept, PO Box 34986 Seattle, WA 98124-4886
Companion Case Information (other Respondent)
Previous_Casilnformatioh {same respondent)

Case No: 96-05-0027MD Case Disposition: Closed Reason Closed: NCFA
Complainant: Physicians Insurance Exchan
Case No: 02-08-0055MD Case Disposition: Closed Reason Closed: Below
Complainant:

“Steps:

A=Assess |=Investigating LR=Legal Review F=Final Action
RM = Reviewing Member LD=Legal Drafting LS = Legal Service
S=Gettlement LP=Legal Prehearing RAG=Legal Support
RPT002 10/09/2007 ' Page 1 of 1
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AAMAS

MEDICAL
ASSOCIATION

AMA Physician Profile

Name and Mailing Address: Primary Office Address:

PHILIP DAVID WELCH MD

STE 628 10338 BEDFORD CT NW
801 BROADWAY SEATTLE WA 98177-5415
SEATTLE WA 98122-4336

Phone: 1-206-622-1055

Birthdate:  04/05/1949 ] :
Birthplace: HARTFORD, CT UNITED STATES OF AMERIC

Physician’s Major Professional Activity: OFFICE BASED PRACTICE

Practice Specialties Self Designated by the Physician*:

Primary Specialty:  OBSTETRICS & GYNECOLOGY

Sccondary Specialty:  UNSPECIFIED

*Self-Designaled Praclice Specialties/Areas of Practice (SDPS} listed on the AMA Physician Frofile do not imply “recognition” or
"endorsement" of any field of medical practice by the Association, nor does it imply, certification by a Member Medical Specialty Board of
the American Board of Medical Specialties, or that the physician has been trained or has special competence (o practice the SDPS.

AMA membership: NON MEMBER

All Information from this Point Forward is Provided by the Primary Source

Current and/or Historical Medical School:
UNIV OF WA SCH OF MED, SEATTLE WA 98195

Degree Awarded: Yes
Degree Year: 1978
AMA Files Checked 10/9/07 13:03:54 Profile for: Philip David Welch MD Page 1 of 4
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| ) S - ASSOCIATION

. AMA Physician Profile:

'‘Current andfor Historical Post Graduate Medica) Trainin Pro Jrams Accredited b the Accrcdnalmn Councll for
Graduate Medical Education (ACGME}:

Future training dates, as reported by the program, $hould be intergreted as "in progress” or “current” with profecied date of compleiion. If the

training program indicates that training for a ph_) sician in d particular. specmhy was nof completed at their, mslmmon !he training segmem will be
identified as "INCOMPLETE TRAINING". '

lnstltuuon SWEDISH MED CTR . State: WASHINGTON
Specmlty GENERAL: SURGERY X . . 07/1978: ~7076/l_9_779
(VERIFIED)
Institution; UNIV'WA MED CTR State: WASHINGTON
Specialty': OBSTETRICS & GYNECOLOGY ‘ 07/1979 - 06/1982
: ' (VERIFIED)

f '

Note:  If you have d:screpanl mformnuun. please suhmll a Request for Investigation (o the AMA so that we may verify the information with the

primary ‘source(s). See the last pagc of this Profile for instructions on how to rcpnrl a dnln discrepancy.

NATIONAL BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS (NBME) CERTIFICATION YEAR: MD: 1979

_Current and/or Historical Medical Licensure:

- MD/ Date Expiration  License Last
Jurlsdnclmn - DO Granted Date Status Type . Reported
WASHINGTON  MD  01/08/1981  04/05/2009 - ACTIVE “UNLIMITED  09/18/2007

Note:.  When the specific monlh and dny are unknown, the date will display the dcrauh value of "01." Not all licensing boards
. maintain or provide full datc \nlues Plcnse contact the approprlulc licensing board directly for this Infermation.

ECFMG Certfication:
Applicant Number:

; Note:' The Educational Commission for Foretgn Medical Graduates (ECFMG) upphcnnt identification number dues not |mp|)
current ECFMG certification status. To verify ECFMG smlus1 contact the ECFMG Cenification Verification Service in
wrllmg at P.O. Box 13679, Phllndelphm, PA 19101,

Al

AMA Files Checked '10/9/07.13:03:54 Profile for: Philip David Welch MD Page 2 of 4
©2007 b;f the American Medical Association .
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AMA

AMERICAN “\P
\

MEDICAL
ASSOCIATION

AMA Physician Profile

Federal Drug Enforcement Administration;

* Only the last three characiers of active DEA number(s} are displayed.

DEA Number * Schedule Expiration Date Last Reported

XXXXXXT12 22N 33N 45 05/31/2009 09/24/2007

XXXXXX346 22N 33N 45 05/31/2008 09/24/2007
Note: Many stales require their own controlled substances registration/license. Pleasc check with your state

licensing autherity for requirement information as the AMA doces not maintain this information.

Specialty Board Certification(s)*:

Specialty Board Certification(s) by one or more of the 24 boards recognized by the American Board of Medicat Specialties
(ABMS) and the American Medical Association (AMA) through the Liaison Commitiee on Specialty Boards, as reporied
by the ABMS:

The AMA Physiciun Profile has been designated by the ABMS as an Official ABMS Display Agent of Member Board
Certification data, Therefore, the ABMS Board Certification information on the AMA Physician Profile is considered a
designated equivalent source in regard 1o credentialing standards set forth by accrediting bodies such as the Joint Commission
and National Commillee for Quality Assurance (NCQA).

Certifying Board: AMERICAN BOARD OF OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY

Certificate: OBSTETRICS & GYNECOLOGY

Certificate Type: GENERAL
Duration Effective Expiration Occurrence Last Reported
LIFETIME 12/13/1985 INITIAL 09/14/2007

Note:  For certification dates, a default value of 01" appears in the day or month ficld if data were not provided to AMA, Please contact the
appropriate specialty board directly for this information. {**} Indicates on expired certificate.

*This information is propriciary data maintnined in o copyrighted datzbase compilation owned by the American Board of Medical Specialties.
Copyright 2007 Amcrican Board of Medicul Specialties. All right reserved.

Medicare/Medicaid Sanction(s):

TO DATE, THERE HAVE BEEN NO SUCH SANCTIONS REPORTED TO THE AMA BY THE DEPARTMENT
OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES.

Other Federal Sanclion(s):

TO DATE, THERE HAVE BEEN NO FEDERAL SANCTIONS REPORTED TO THE AMA BY ANY BRANCH OF
THE US MILITARY, THE VETERAN'S ADMINSTRATION OR THE US PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE.

AMA Files Checked 10/9/07 13:03:54 Profile for: Philip David Welch MD Page 3 of 4
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AMA

AMERICAN

MEDICAL
ASSOCIATION

AMA Physician Profile

Additional Information:

TO DATE, THERE 1S NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THIS PHYSICIAN ON FILE.

The content of the AMA Physician Profile is intended to assist whth credentialing, Appropriate use of the AMA Physician Masterfile data
contained on this Profile by an organization would meet the primary source verification requirements of the Joint Commission and the American
Accreditation HealthCare Commission/URAC. The Physician Masterfilc meets the National Commitice for Quality Assurance (NCQA)
standards for verification of medical education, post graduate medical training, board certification, DEA status, and Medicare/Medicaid
sanetions.

I you notc any discrepancies, please log onto ouwr web site (hup://www.ama-assn.org/go/amaprofiles) and go to the order dewail page, select the D
following the physician’s name and emer the dain in question. Or you can mark the issues on a copy ol Lhe profile and mail or fax to:

Division of Database Products and Licensing
Aun: Credentialing Preducis

515 N. Staie Street

Chicage, IL 60610

800- 665-2882

312 464-5900 (fax)

If you have questions or need additional information, please call the AMA Prolfile Service customer support line
at §00-665-2882.

AMA Files Checked 10/9/07 13:03:54 Profile for: Philip David Welch MD Page 4 of 4
©2007 by the American Medical Association
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' MEDICAL BOARD -
mjik0303
INDIVIDUAL NAME
LAST WELCH
.. FIRST PHILIP
. MIDDLE DAVID

RESIDENCE INFORMATION

801 BROADWAY SUITE 628

SEATTLE WA 98122

PHONE: (206) 622-1055
: () -

CURRENT STATUS: A D EXPIRATION DATE:,04,05 2009 FIRST. ISSUE DATE: 0l- OB 1981 i
RENEWAL STATUS: Z ‘LAST ACTIVE DATE: =~ - - LAST RENEWAL DATE: 04-04- 2007
COMPLAINTS o/C: 0/ 1

COUNTY: = 17 e i i
LGL ST: WA SCHOOL CODE 430 -

AUTHORITY:

- ,
- . -

: AS:&MENT SYSTEMS,- INC. . 10-09-07 :
. v2.5.74

REAL ‘SYSTEM _ ©09:21:45 AM - -
(JR SR, III) “REFERENCE # MDNAON1RRK?
: SOC SEC NUM| ocia.. |
+=-ADDITIONAL INFORMATION-T ______________ +
SEX M = MARRIED ¥ = '~

- OTHER NAME :
CORP. OFFICER : .=
TRUST- ACCOUNT e

BIRTH PLACE
DATE 04- 05 1949 - -

CE UNITS 0..00 REQD BY 04-05- 2009 | - -

1G0- BACK ZNAM&ADDR 3EDUCATE 4L

=

! 2 OO7- |0~ OOIRMD jo- &-O f;7__.
o Pro
I =~ Back@mui‘@ k kﬁ
B -- \PDB
. \vstNiDB' i Hea‘}g‘ 1
| pY Bt Fiation ‘Service
i N AS b 45}1a7 :

Compilarasa’

b.S—f—e:f""lC.S' fC We*cc’wjy

Q £ TE 'Ge,‘r-,« VE /écv”" gfomean
[Po Box SELI5C
SEaH1e WA FET2YH- FE5¢
W 206"’6?‘/”[49{—
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MEDICAL BOARD AS.SMENT SYSTEMS,

mjk0303 REAL: SYSTEM
CASE COMPLAINT
NUMBER COMPLAINANT DATE
96050027 PHYSICIANS INSURANCE 05-18-1996
2 0 02 0 8 0 G 5 5 4 - Identity - Whistleblower Regardi... 0 8— 1 9 - 2 0 02

INC. . 10-09-07
v2.5.74 09:21:54 AM
INVESTIGATOR TYPE STATUS
CNAG
19 CNA2
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Health Practitioners‘Vaflidatior@e

Hed[th‘ Professions Quality Assurance

Health Practitioner Verifying

"Statusl

. lL-iccrlse‘Nur'nbcr ”Profcssion Type
1|[MD00018862  |[Medical i

la__|

[Last-Namé_ . [IFirst-Name

IWELCH [PHILIP

Mi  |[Birth-Date |||

D [4r51949 |

| [Expire . |[Last Renewal

"First,Liccnsc I r

b1l4/5/2009 ll4/4/2007

https //fortress.wa.gov/doh/hpgal/lookup/hpqa.exe

11/8/1981 I
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STATE OF WASHINGTON I
WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT QF HEALTH

MED_ICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE COMMISSION

. ' PO. Box 47866, Olympia, Washington 98504-7866 '
July 18, 2008

' Ms.

Dear Ms..

SUBJECT:  Philip D. Welch MD
MDO00018862; Case No: 2007-10- 0038MD

Thé Medical Quality Assurance Commission has completed its investigation regardmg the
concerns you expressed about Philip'D. Welch MD. :

After careful. con3|deratlon of the records and. mformatlon obtained during the investigation, it
was determlned that dISCIpIInaI'y action is not necessary at.this time. In order to take action
against'the license of a health care provider in the state of Washington, .the Commission must
prove that there were: wolatlons of rules or regulations-governing the profession. It'is the
'de0|5|on of the Commission that it would be unable to present sufficient.evidence to-support
dlsmpllnary action against Dr. Welch.

Thank you for.bringing your concerns to our attention. If future complamts are recelved the
Commission may.review this:case and con5|der it together with any new complaints. If you have
any questions, please call Barbara Torske at 360-236-4797.

Sln_cere!y,

Barbara Torske, Program Assistant
Medical Quality Assurance Commission
PO Box 47866

Olympia, WA98504-7866

(CINCFA-RPT332.D0C

- o
o ' 2
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STATE OF. WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE COMMISSION

PO. Box 47866, Olympia, Washington 98504-7866

. July 18, 2008

Philip D.-Welch,.MD-
801 Broadway, Suite 628
Seattie WA 98122

Dear Dr. Welch:

SUBJECT: Philip D. Welch, MD - '
MD00018862; Case No: 2007-10-0038MD

The-Medical Quality Assurance Commission has completed its lnvestlgatlon regarding
allegations of unprofessional conduct.

Inorder to take action, the Commission must prove:that there were violations of rules or
regulations governing the profession. “After-careful. consideration of the- records and information
obtained. dunng its investigation, it was determined that disciplinary action is not necessary.

As-a reminder, you may-submit an addmonal written statement if you-wish it.to'be’added to the
case file. The. file will be subject to -release within the gmdelmes established by Washington
public disclosure laws.” Public disclosure requests usually-come from msurance companles and
employers. -

‘Thank you very much for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questlons Pplease call
Barbara Torske at:360-236-4797.

Respet_:tful_ly,

Barbara Torske, Program Assistant
Medical Quality-Assurance Commission
PO Box 47866

Olympia, WA 98504- 7866

<o | ' B
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PHILIP D WELCH, MD
Heath Building
801 Broadway, Suite 628
Seattle, WA 98122

Ph: 206.215.6565
Fax: 206.215.6566

5/12/08

Connie Pyles

Department of Health

PO Box 47874

Olympia, WA 98504-7864

RE: File #2007-10-0038MD

Dear Connie,

@ RECEIVED

MAY 1 6 2008

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Investigation Service Unit

I realized after I sent in the materials a couple of weeks ago that | didn’t include the
documentation of the Category I CME, which I believe that category requires.

Maybe it didn’t matter, but in any case here 1t is.

On another note, as I’ve been turming this encounter over in my mind, I had the following
afterthought. I never sent the letter of response. giving explanation, defense, and apology, which
I wrote immediately after receiving Ms. 's complaint to me. As I said previously, I
believe that was the correct decision since [ believe it would have made matters worse.

Nevertheless, it seems to me now that a much simpler, non-defensive, letter could be written now
that might genuinely help her put this behind her and provide closure. I don’t know if it would
entirely restore her faith in the traditional health care segment of society but [ thnik it would be a
step in the right direction. And I do sincerely believe that, despite her challenging and
unorthodox mindset, it is the physician’s (mine, in this case) job to be able 1o bridge those gaps
and provide an encounter that is supportive, even if not ultimately perfect.

Please let me know if you, or subsequent reviewers, agree, and in what fashion this could be

submitted if you do.
=

Thanks again for your efforts on this case.

Sincerei'y,
!.
PHilip Welch MD
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Display Credits hup:/icmetracker.net/SWEDISH/doPostCreditSum

7 @ @

Printer-Friendly Version

Philip Welch, MD

11107 - 12131407

AMA PRA Category | CreditsTM - 5.00

CME Home
CME Transcript from 1/1/07 to 12/31/07
Date Event Name Credit Type Credits
Grand Rounds AMA PRA
5/10/2007CGenogenic Immunohisiochemistry: Immunohistochemistry as a Window onto Molecular l 1.0
X L Catcgory |
Alterations in Tumor
Grand Rounds AMA PRA
5
6il-w"oo-i.ﬁ\(:ulc Stroke in Hospiialized Patients: The BART Response Category | 1.00
6/2|’,2007Gran‘d'Rounds ‘ . o AMA PRA | 00
Medicine Department Meeting: Generic vs. Brand Medications Category |
Grand Rounds AMA PRA
2 I.
9/'7/2007Advances in Lung Cancer Category 1 00
Grand Rounds AMA PRA
11/8/20070varian Cancer Risk Assessment and Management in Breast Cancer Patients and Their c " 1.00
. ategory |
Families
(—é—o—\,"(_lffx‘j

ebbz.;vh\ v"—j
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Swedish Medical Center
&
Carlson Consulting Group, Inc.

Swedish Medical Center certifies that

Philin AR

Name of Physman (please print)

has participated in the educational activity titled

Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Training:
Provider Course

Group Health Central Campus and
University of Washington South Campus Center
Seattle, WA

October 27 - 28, 2006

and is awarded 12.25 AMA PRA Category 1 Credits ™.

Physician Signature Credits verified

M/ [/by phys?ician
Crn O — / EIGAN
Ani O'Hara, MA m|Iy Clayb‘/n MA Karen Canison, RN, MN, CCNS
CME Manager CME Specialist Coordinalor/Registrar

(425) 943-0057

Plaase keep this certificate for your records.

/ #

"= ) SWEDISH MEDICAL CENTER

(4

Conunuing Medical Educaton = Swedish Medical Center +  Seattle Washington + wwwiswedish.org
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® NOTICE

® ey

This file is being sent to you and a Staff Attorney simultaneously for review.

The assigned attorney in this case is: l A )0 SVl

PLEASE BE PREPARED TO PRESENT THIS CASE AT THE ‘

COMMISSION MEETING.

If you recerve this file within the 2 week period before the meeting, please hold for
" review at a later date. This allows the Staff Attorneys time to review the file, and

then can better answer any questions regarditig the case.

Lf you have any questions, please contact the assigned Staff Attorney ar ane of the

Supervising Staff Attorneys.

STAFF ATTORNEYS:

Melanie deleon (360) 236-4872
Larry Berg (360) 236-4695
Mike Farrell (509) 458-3643
Jim MclLaughlin (360) 236-4810
Mike Weisman (360) 236-4811
Peter Harris (360) 236-4878
Karen Caille (360) 236-4685

SUPERVISING STAFF ATTORNEYS:

Marc Defreyn (360) 236-4746
Trent Kelly (360) 236-4852

melanie.deleon@doh wa gov
larry.berg@doh.wa.gov
michael. farrell@doh wa.gov
James mclaughlin@doh wa gov
michael.weisman@doh.wa gov
peter.harris@doh wa gov
karen.caille@doh.wa gov

marc.defreyn@doh w-, gev
trent kelly@doh wa g

MEDICAL COMMISSION SUPPORT:

Barb Torske (360) 236-4797
Karen Maasjo (360) 236-4944
Erin Obenland (360) 236-4791

barbara.torske@doh wa ac.
karen.maasjo@dch w ac.
erin.obenland@dah vy av
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Re Re

NOTICE

WAC 246-15-030, procedures for filing, investigation, and
resolution of whistleblower complaints.

(1)(b) Instructs that staff will affix a permanent cover to
the letter of complaint or other form of notice in the complaint
file, noting the statutory citation concerning protecting the
identity of the complainant.

(3)(c) Ensure upon case closure, that the permanent
cover affixed in subsection (1)(c) of this section will remain.

RCW 43.70 provides that the identity of a whistleblower who
complains in good faith to the Department of health about
the improper quality of care by a health care provider as
defined in RCW 43.72.010 shall remain confidential.

Pursuant to the above RCW and WAC it is
staff's duty to see that the complainant’s name
or any information which may identify the
complainant is not disclosed.

NOTICE

A0
001
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/ ’ Washinglon Stte Deporiment of “ : ~
( HPQA

Heal th RECEIVED

Health Professions Quality Assurance

P.O. Box 47865 _ OCT 082007

Olvmpia WA 98504-7865

Health Systems Quality Assurance Counter

Complaint Form .

Today’s Date: w-/"l’/qu’
1. Your Information
Name: QDQ:{-e;:th, Kevn GWS‘)"M& S}RHKL_ PO l(.n_
Address: 0 Box 344%6
City: Sz adle _ State:_LWAZip: 4824486
Phone: Work (L6 Y 48Y -SH4 S Home( ) -

2. Information about the Facik’}lz or Health Care Professional
Type of facility or profession: LYY 'Len

Name of facility or professional: bf P Ll D welea
Address: el B""‘“{Wﬂ-c, A-v-_ I (28
City: S2aftle State: UM Zip: A5 ( 22

3. Resident/Guest/Patient Information
Full Name (if different than above)__

Date of Birth (of patient, if complaint mvolves a panent)
Date of incident: ‘7/ 3 /n*

4, Please describe your complamt in the space below. Include the name, title and phone number
of other patients, witnesses or staff members involved in-the incident. Email completed form to
the Customer Service Center or mail to:

Washington State Department of Heaith
Health Professions Quality Assurance
P.O. Box 47865

Olympia WA 98504-7865.

* Please attach any supporting documentation and additional sheets if necessary

QLKHGW f’PD S A et W(n'(‘ H 0?,‘46({-8’?2_'

002

DOH 630-106 Rev 5/2007
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003

For Department of Health use only:

Reviewed for multiple authority applications  date name
Routed to: Multi-authority coordinator date
Office date
Offico date
Office date

DOH 630-106 Rev 5/2007
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J~

a1 45 € i A 0
< :
éﬂf; v g 4 /Z/’

/’ # SEATTLE : INCIDI INCIDENT NUMBER
~4G) roLicE IN REPORT L meine : 07-404832
DEPARTMENT ) ARREST 0N

(X DG NOT DISCLOSE IN CAR VIDEQ RADIO CALL SIGN OF | THE PERSON MAKING THIS REPORT HEREBY [J HAZARD TO OFFICER

(%] NOT DISCLSSED AVAILABLE PRIMARY OFFICER | e et i UNDERSTANDS THAT BY. -[] DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

O piscLosE O welk FILING A FALSE REPORT. THEY MAY BE X [ 8145 CRIME

* SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL FROSECUTION.

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION TOOLUWEAPONUSED 1 METHOD OF TOOLMWEAPON USE

Assault

LOCATION FIRM NAME CENSUS BEAT

801 Broadway St #628 Dr. Welch 081 Gl

TYPE OF PREMISE(FCR VEHICLES STATE TYPE AND WHERE PARKED) POINT OF ENTRY

doctor's office

DATETIME REPORTED DAY OF WEEK DATE(S)/ TIME{S) OCCURRED DAY(S) OF WEEK

r
10-01-07/1640 Mon 09-27-07/1010-1100 Thur

O

PROPERTY STOLEN / RECOVERED (PROPERTY FORM 5,371 MUST BE ATTACHED) [J NOTHING TAKEN [3 UNKNOWN AT TIME OF REPORT [ vicTIM FOLLOW-UP LEFT

[J EVIDENCE SUBMITTED

[J FINGERPRINT SEARCH MADE ] FINGERPRINTS FOUND - [J LAB EXAM REQUESTED

[NJURED - |
HAS USABLE TESTIMONY - 2

. CODE € (PERSON REPORTING, COMPLAINANT) V (VICTIM) W (WITNESS} . DO NOT DISCLOSE - 3
CODE NAME {LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE} RACE/SEXN/D.O.B{CGPTIONAL) HOME PHONE HGOURS 1
[=] - : 2
EAY Delaney, Brianca A B/F/071568 206.367.0407 day 2[4
3 [ADORESS ZIP CODE OCCUPATION(OPTIONAL) WORK PHONE HOURS 3[%
@ (15263 AV #511 Seattle WA 98101 |not given none day
§ CODE  |NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE). RACE/SEX/D.G.B{OPTIONAL) | HOME PHONE HOURS 10
@
1 2]
g [avDRESS ZIP CODE OCCUPATION{OPTIONAL) WORK PHONE HOURS 3]
'R
NAME {LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE} RACE/SEX/D.O.B HEIGHT WEIGHT HAIR EYES SKIN TONE BLILD
Welch, Philip D. w/m/60)'s 507 150 gray - fair Med
‘[ADDRESS HOME PHONE WORK PHONE WORK HOURS [OCGUPATION EMPLOYER/SCHOOL
= |801 Broadway St #628 Seattle WA 58122 215.6565
g CLOTHING, SCARS. MARKS, TATTOOS, PECULIARITIES, A K.A, RELATIONSHIP TC VICTIM
% |white lab coat doctor
BAICIT. ND. CHARGE DETAILS (INCLUDE ORDINANCE OR R.C.W. NUMBER AND CHARGE NARRATIVES) [Joookep []vsc
At Large Oaree  [Okcr

G.
S

ADDITIONAL PERSCNS - CODE, NAME., RACE. SEX. D.C.H.. ADDRESS, INJURY, HOSPITALI-
ZATION, HOME AND WORK PHONES, HOURS. AND IF DISCLOSURE OF NAME IS PERMITTED.

VEHICLE USED BY SUSPECT AND DISPOSITION.

NAME. ADDRESS, PHONE NUMBER OF JUVENILE'S PARENT(S)YGUARDIAN(S).

[

2. ADDITIONAL SUSPECTS : DETAIL INFORMATEON IN SAME ORDER AS SUSPECT BLOCK. NOTE IF CONTACTED AND (F INCIDENT ADJUSTED.

3. VICTIM'S INJURIES - DETAILS AND WHERE MEDICAL EXAM OCCURRED. 8.  LISTSTATEMENTS TAKEN AND DISPOSITION,

4. PROPERTY DAMAGED - DESCRIBE AND INDICATE AMOUNT OF LOSS, 9. RECONSTRUCT INCIDENT AND DESCRIBE INVESTIGATION.

5. PHYSICAL EVIGENCE - DETAIL WHAT AND WHERE FOUND, BY WHOM. AND DISPOSITION. i0. OUTLINE TESTIMONY OF PERSONS MARKED “HAS USABLE TESTIMONY™ O FRONT,

ITEM # ]

3 Muscle Tremors in Body from his physical contact. Intense bleeding from Vagina. No medical Attention.

9 On the above date [ was assigned to the WPCT Clerk. V/Delaney came to the wpct and stated she would like to file
an assault report. V/Delaney stated that she made an appointment with S1 for a physical exam for Uterine Fibroids
at the above listed date and time. V/Delaney felt S1’s exam was forceful and painful. She further stated that S1
would not listen to her concerns during the exam. When S1 inserted his finger into her Vagina V/Delaney stated it
“Hurt” and asked him to slow down. S1 did not respond. S1 continued to exam V/Delaney, even after she asked *
him to stop. V/Delaney stated that she has experienced the above listed traumas after the incident and believes that

'S1’s exam triggered past sexual assault memories that she is curréntly be counseled for. She stated she went to see

| HE! Y CERTIFY (DECLARE} UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THIS REPORT 1S TRUE . r (=2

AND CO O.THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF (RCW 9A.72.085) ~ O O '1 TJ ?_,

4 .y i hoE

T 6750 612 001G SEATTLE, WA S

PRIMARY OFFICER'S SIGNATURE / SE&AL L} UNIT # DATE SIGNED PLACE SIGNED 3 g

PRIMARY OFFICER'S PRINTED NAME SECONDAR\’\QFFICER SERIAL UNIT APPROVING OFFICER  SERIAL =} g
ARULAID ) 1157

DISTRIBUTION: PRECING ‘ CRIMES AGAINSTPERSONS  [ON Os Oc uuv O KgUNIT / PAGE 1 oF Y
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7\ her therapist that day, due to the emotional trauma she experienced during the exam {(Magaret Zutro 715.2227).
"V/Delaney stated she waited until today because she was in a lot of physical “PTSD” and was not ablé to give a
clear statement of the incident prior to today. é_he denied request for medical attention at the time of the

investigation. V/Delaney further stated it was her first and only visit to S1. A case number was given.
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Statement of Incident claiming victim of healthcare violence
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2007, approx. 10:10am — 11:00am
RE: Medical consultation with Dr. Philip D. Welch, M.D.

1 arrived at the Health Building, located at 801 Broadway, Suite 628, Seattle, WA 98122
and checked in with the receptionist. Upon arrival, there were two young ladies reading
magazines. I appeared to be the only patient in the seating area at the moment. It was my
first appointment and [ was seeking a consultation for follow up care for my medical
concerns. She gave me about three forms to fill out regarding insurance and personal
information. Upon turning them in we had a bref conversation about health insurance
and payment arrangements for self-payment.

Dr. Welch appeared from the back office and joined in a brief conversation with me
about health insurance. I mentioned that [ was requesting charity care, as I currently have
no income. The doctor mentioned that this was a small private doctor’s office and alluded
as not being as capable for that type of service as bigger offices might be. The
receptionist mentioned to Dr. Welch that we were also discussing payment options. He
then left the front office area.

Within moments, the receptionist took me to exam room three. After weighting and
taking my blood pressure, we had a brief conversation about how the normal office
assistant was not in on Thursdays so she filling in. She asked me a few questions about
pregnancy and my last cycle start date before exiting the exam room.

Dr. Welch entered the room and asked me how I was referred to him. I showed him appt.
card that I had gotten from a previous patient almost 1 year ago and she highly
recommended him for uterine concerns. We began discussing my history and concerns
with uterine fibroids and my dissatisfaction with previous healthcare treatments including
inadequate health insurance coverage. I began discussing the healthcare treatments that I
had been performing since my fast visit with a modern healthcare facility. Our
conversation became uncomfortable for me because Dr. Welch wasn’t considering all the
work T’d done during the year as relevant to my healthcare plan. I mentioned that T had
spent the last 1-Y% years recovering from domestic violence and sexual assault and had
just moved into a permanent home. He replied, “ Did you see someone get shot or was it
just domestic violence?” These kinds of comments continued to color our conversation. 1
mentioned that I didn’t think that he was listening to me on several occasions and my
concerns that he was discounting my recovery process. I told him that I had done
extensive research into why I believed I had gotten the fibroids and handed him a DVD
called “Healing My Broken Womb™. He looked at it briefly and placed it on the desk
under my chart.

The conversation eventually shifted towards treatments and testing. I told him that I had

wanted to have an MRI of the tumor at the previous healthcare facility as [ had
researched that this test gives more precise information on the location of the tumor. Dr.
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Welch decided that the CT scans done would have been good enough. I felt discounted
and dominated by his choice not to honor my need. Then I mentioned that recently there
was new information from other health care providers seeing me that this tumor might
actually be a “stone baby” or calcified fetus and I wanted to follow up on that. He told me
that it most assuredly was not a calcified fetus because those were very rare and small

and disintegrated over time. He said that a fibroid and a calcified fetus would have very
different images in a CT scan and previous images would have revealed it. I felt
discounted again by his reluctance to discuss this concern with me. And T asked him how
he could be sure what 1 had without examining me? Soon after that, he left the room, so 1
could disrobe for an exam.

During the conversation and prior to the exam, Dr. Welch asked me if I was comfortable
with having an exam since some women who have experienced sexual assault have
difficultly. T replied that I was fine as long as the doctor listened to me.

Upon his return to the room for the exam, I sat waiting on the table. He pulled out the
stirrups and continued to ask a few questions. After positioning myself for an exam, Dr.
Welch got plastic gloves from the desk and sat in the chair for the exam. He inserted his
finger into my vagina and the pressure caused me pain. He had also begun to press down
on my abdomen. I asked him to slow down because he was causing me pain. He kept
onward with the same manner and said, “I’m almost done.” The pressure then got
stronger and [ then sat up and asked him to take his hands out of me because he was
causing me pain. He took a minute before complying and then began to comment on the
size of my uterus. He showed no concern for the pain he had just caused me and I
become numb. '

Our conversation eventually became challenging again as we debated about research
procedures, possibilities of misdiagnosis, patient perceptions of fibroids and I explained
again, that he wasn’t listening to me. I told him that T wanted to cry because he really
wasn’t listening to me. At one point he got so upset that he got up alluding to ending our
appointment. He dropped the DVD I gave him and it crashed to the floor. He picked it up
and didn’t hand it into my outstretched hand but put it on the chair next to my purse. He
left the room and I just sat on the exam table in disbelief. In a few moments, he opened
the door to the exam room and asked if T wanted him to scheduie a CT scan. I told him
that I just wanted to go home. He said okay and left the room.

As I began to get dressed, I began to cry. I felt terribly disrespected and assaulted during
the exam when he was causing me pain. My vagina began to discharge, which is what

happened when I have been exposed to extreme distress. I cried all the way out of the
office, on the bus until T reached my home.
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The complications from this appointment caused me to become physically, emotionally
and spintually ill. It triggered my eating disorder and I had to call off all my plans for the
weekend and practice self-care techniques I had learned to try to prevent severe panic
attacks. I woke up crying, developed a horse throat and dry cough, and had pains in my
chest, neck, shoulders and back for three days. My cycle was also delayed for 1'% days as
well due to the extreme stress. When my menstrual cycle started, I had severe bleeding
and cramps, all due to the extreme emotional stress of this appointment.
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October 1, 2007 -

Brianca Delaney
PO BOX 12863
Seattle, WA 98111
206.367.0407

Dr. Philip D. Welch, MD
Health Building

801 Broadway, Suite 628
Seattle, WA 98122

Dear Dr. Welch, MD

I am writing this letter to let you know the impact of my first consultation appointment
with you on Thursday, September 27, 2007. I am also keeping my commitment to adhere
to my natural healing process by communicating to you directly about the violence I
endured during the appointment. And I am also hoping that we are able to make positive
decisions that will reduce violence in the healthcare industry and promote a safe and
helpful healthcare system for both doctor’s and patients.

Dr. Welch, [ am deeply injured by the experiences I had in our consultation appointment.
I mentioned to you in our initial conversation that I had just spent 1 2 years of my life
recovering from domestic viclence and sexual assault and your reply was, “Did you see
anyone get shot or was it JUST domestic violence?” This statement is very dishonoring
and minimizing to me regarding the severity of the domestic violence I had sustained and
‘the incredibly hard work that I have done to recover a sense of safety in our society.
Dishonored and disrespected is how I continued to feel throughout the entire appointment
and 1 addressed this concern by verbalizing that you were not listening to me. I let you
know at least 5 times during our conversation that I felt you were not listening to me and
I never felt that you stopped to take a moment to try. I felt dominated by how you
presented your medical knowledge and devalued when I attempted to contribute to the
conversation my unique expertences and knowledge with my health as only I can
experience it in my body.- '

In hindsight, I belief that the belief system and knowledge 1 shared about what I had
discovered about my bodies natural healing system may have been unsettling for you as
many of the things I shared did not easily fit into the researched explanations of what is
KNOWN by science to exist. I gathered this by my observations of your trembling hands
and stern voice during parts of our conversation. However, this does not account for
behavior that disrespects, discounts, minimizes or devalues me as a fellow human equally
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responsible to be an active participant in discussions regarding my healthcare needs. It
was my right and expectation that during our appointment, I be treated with dignity,
respect and compassion. This right was violated and caused me great emotional and
spiritual harm.

The most violating experience I had during our appointment, Dr. Welch was during the
exam, During our conversation, 1 had shared that I was a survivor of sexual assault. You
asked me if T was comfortable with exams since you were aware that some women with a
history of sexual assault have difficulties with exams. I was pleased to know that you
held this knowledge and replied that I did well as long as I knew that the doctor was
listening to me. Unfortunately, during the exam you inserted your finger into my vagina

- with a force that caused me great pain. I asked you to “slow down because you were
causing me pain”. You did not adjust your rate or force but replied, “I'm almost
finished.” The force then increased, causing me more pain, and that is when I sat up,
looked directly at you and asked you to “remove your hand because you were causing me
pain.” You still did not respond immediately, but when you did, got up, disposed of the
gloves and returned to your chair by the desk. My body and emotions went into a mild
shock at the time doctor. I was speechless and couldn’t understand why you didn’t adjust
the way you were handling my body when I asked you to. I still wonder why you didn’t
listen to me and respect the manner in which I wanted you to touch my body? This
behavior caused by severe pain that I am still recovering from today, 4 days later. I told
you I felt like crying because you weren’t listening to me and this was true to the very
last moment of our appointment. ‘

I did burst into tears and cried all the way home. My vagina began to discharge when I
-get dressed, something that I noticed happens when [ am in severe distress. The distress I
experienced from this appointment caused me to become extremely ill. I developed chest
pains that radiated out to my shoulders, mid back, and neck. My throat became tight with
congested sinuses and my voice became horse. I developed a dry cough and experienced
general fatigue. My menstrual cycle started 1 2 days late and I had severe bleeding and
cramps for the first 2 days. This is not due to fibroids but a response to the stress from the
violence I experienced. My post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD) was triggered and
intense for 4 days. T had to cancel all my plans for the weekend so I could deal with the
response to the trauma I had endured during our appointment. -

I am writing this letter to you on Monday, October 1, 2007 after I have conducted several
self-healing practices and received support from others in my healthcare team in
recovering a sense of emotional safety. I would like you to review this letter and take
positive steps to rectify this violation. Many people who have heard my expenence have
said how sorry they are that this violation has happened to me. Yet, it is only your sincere
apology that can help in my recovery process. Even as I write this letter, I feel somewhat
afraid. Afraid that you will read this letter and continue to dishonor me by not taking
positive actions to help create reconciliation. [ am afraid that even after I share this
information with the proper agencies that promote equality and justice, that this will be
yet another unrecognized injustice because my scares can’t be photographed and proved

0id
2065

WELCH, PHILIP MD_2007100038 PAGE 51



</
o o7 - 0183
by exams. Spiritual, verbal and emotional violence don’t show up so well on the surface.
This violence rests deep within the body until forgiveness is achieved.

But is my hope, that with my courage to speak up and share my truth with you honestly
and directly that you will understand this act of violence against me and take the time to
learn to listen and take corrective steps to make sure that I or no other woman leaves your
office in tears for being violated physically or emotionally. 1 hope that you will

understand that establishing trust and respect with patients in just as important as the
recommendations for treatment that you give with your medical expertise; and that this
respect and trust is a crucial component to the healing process. Violence in the healthcare
industry has gone ignored for a long time. And I hope that we can see the importance of
balancing science with humanity for the sake of us all.

Dr. Welch, I welcome your reply to this letter. If you would like to request a meeting, |
welcome that as well. If we are to meet to recongile this violent experience, I will be
bringing a person from my support team to assist me.

With sincere hope and positive actions for a world free from violence,

A % 225
Brianca Delaney O/ 7
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Qctober 15, 2007

Philip D. Welch, MD
801 Broadway Ste 628
Seattle, WA 88122

SUBJECT:. Case No: 2007-10-0038MD
Dear Dr. Welch:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Medical Quality Assurance Commission received a report concerning
an allegation of unprofessional conduct as defined in RCW 18.130.180 (24), the Uniform Disciplinary Act. RCW
18.130.050, of the Uniform Disciplinary Act, authorizes the Medical Quality Assurance Commission to investigate
complaints of unprofessional conduct.

A preliminary investigation to gather the facts will be conducted by an investigator from the Department of Health,
Medical Assessment and Medical Investigations Unit. The investigator will contact you as soen as pessible during the
investigation if a statement or other information from you is required.

Please note that the Medical Quality Assurance Commission is bound by statute to comply with two different laws,
which may seem to conflict. The first requires that we immediately notify a practitioner that a compiaint has been filed.
The second, the whistleblower law RCW 43.70.075, prohibits us from releasing the name of the complainant or any
specific details about the report which could identify the complainant until we have received a signed waiver authorizing
us to do so. We are sensitive to the fact that it can be very disconcerting to know a complaint has been filed against
you, but not know any details about it. Therefore, once the waiver has been obtained, an investigator will contact you
as soon as possible and all issues will be discussed as fully as allowed by law so that you will have an opportunity to
respond. In a small percentage of cases, a statement from the Respondent will not be required and no investigator will
contact the Respondent.

You may submit @ written staterment about the complaint at any time. However, you may chogse to wait until after you
have been contacled by an investigator and advised of the nature of the complaint. If the Commission receives any
inquiries about the status of your license while this case is still open, only its existence will be disclosed. Once the
review process has been completed, the case will either be closed or acted upon. The contents of the closed case file,
including any statements submitted by you, will be subject to release according to Washington's public disclosure laws.
Most public disclosure requests come from insurance companies and employers.

We have enclosed our informational brochure What Happens Next? along with a copy of RCW 18.130.180
Unprofessional Conduct. Please be aware that this process can take three 1o six months and in some cases longer. If
you have questions, please contact Connie Pyles, the assigned Investigator, at (360) 236-4826.

Respectiully,

T2

Tina Crawford ) O 1 n
Secretary Senior

Enc.. What Happens Next?: RCW 18.130.180
(R)Notify-RPT030.00C -
i &
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Qctober 15, 2007

Det. Kevin Grossman
PO Box 34986
Seattle, WA 98124-4986

SUBJECT:  Respondent: Philip D. Welch, MD
Case No: 2007-10-0038MD

Dear Det. Grossman:;

Thank you for your recent letter in which you express concerns regarding Philip D. Welch, MD. Your report
has been assigned a case number which is 2007-10-0038MD.

This case will be investigated to determine if a violation of the Uniform Disciplinary Act, Chapter 18.130
RCW, Unprofessional Conduct, has occurred. If you have any additional information pertaining to this case,
please forward it along with a copy of this letter to me at the above address. Please understand that you
may not hear from us during the investigation. If we need additional information, one of our investigators
will contact you.

Enclosed for your information is the brochure What Happens Next? along with a copy of RCW 18.130.180
Unprofessional Conduct. Once the investigation has been completed and a panel of the Medical Quality
Assurance Commission has reviewed the facts of the case and taken action, you will be notifted in writing of
their decision.

Again, thank you for bringing your concerns to our attention. If you have questions, please contact Connie
Pyles, the assigned Investigator, at (360) 236-4826.

Sincerely,

Tina Crawford
Secretary Senior

Enclosures: What Happens Next?, RCW 18-.130.180

(C)ACK-RPT003.DOC
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE COMPLAINANT'S NAME
(DOH WHISTLEBLOWER STATUTE)

RCW 43.70.075 provides in part: “The identity of a whistieblower who complains,
in good faith, to the Department of Health about the improper quality of care by a
health care provider, or in a health care facility, as defined in RCW 43.72.010 shall
remain confidential .. ..”

| understand that my identity is confidential pursuant to RCW 43.70.075 (DOH
Whistleblower Statute). By signing this document, | waive my right to confidentiality and
authorize the Department of Health to release my identity to Philip D. Welch, MD,
Respondent, to other persons who are reasonably necessary to the investigation, and
for use in any subsequent administrative proceeding regarding my complaint. |
understand that my identity will not be released for any other purpose.

APPROVAL OF CONFIDENTIALITY WAIVER

For the sole purpose of investigating my complaint and pursuing disciplinary/adverse
action proceedings, | hereby waive confidentiality and consent to the release of my
identity.

Signature: : Date:
Home Phone:
Day Phone:

DENIAL OF CONFIDENTIALITY WAIVER

| refuse to waive my right to confidentiality and deny consent to the release of my
identity. | understand this denial may impair the Department of Health's ability to
pursue investigation of this matter and any disciplinary/adverse actions.

Signature: Date:
Home Phone:
Day Phone:

CASE #: 2007-10-0038MD
RESPONDENT: Philip D. Welch, MD

014
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE COMPLAINANT'S NAME
(DOH WHISTLEBLOWER STATUTE)

RCW 43.70.075 provides in part: “The identity of a whistleblower who complains,
in good faith, to the Department of Health about the improper quality of care by a
health care provider, or in a health care facility, as defined in RCW 43.72.010 shall
remain confidential . . ..”

I understand that my identity is confidential pursuant to RCW 43.70.075 (DOH
Whistleblower Statute). By signing this document, | waive my right to confidentiality and
authorize the Department of Health to release my identity to Philip D. Welch, MD,
Respondent, to other persons who are reasonably necessary to the investigation, and
for use in any subsequent administrative proceeding regarding my complaint. |
understand that my identity will not be released for any other purpose.

APPROVAL OF CONFIDENTIALITY WAIVER
For the sole purpose of investigating my complaint and pursuing disciplinary/adverse

action proceedings, | hereby waive confidentiality and consent to the release of my
identity.

Signature: | Date: __| \Igf-ﬂ
Home Phone: . bl
Day Phone:_ (v )

DENIAL OF CONFIDENTIALITY WAIVER

| refuse to waive my right to confidentiality and deny consent to the release of my
identity. | understand this denial may impair the Department of Health’s ability to
"« pursue investigation of this matter and any disciplinary/adverse actions.

Signature: Date:
Home Phone:
Day Phone:
CASE #: 2007-10-0038MD ' REC
RESPONDENT: Philip D. Welch, MD BIVED
. NOV 2 1 2007
DEPARTMENT
fHVeS“'ga?(;S LT,i
015
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

INVESTIGATION SERVICE UNIT -
MEMORANDUM TO FILE

DATE: 10/30/07

CASE #: 2007-10-0038MD

RE: Telephone interview with Mr. Kevin Grossman, Seattle Police Detective
FROM: Connie Pyles

Today linitiated a telephone call with Mr. Kevin Grossman, Seattle Police Detective, the
third party originator of the complaint. He stated he'd filed the complaint as a “courtesy”
for the patient at issue, Ms. . He stated she’d filed her complaint at
her “local precinct's patrol officer” who'd forwarded the “incident report” to him. He
further stated he'd not met her, bul had taiked to her on the phone explaining to her that
he had no jurisdiction with her complaint as the “allegatlions are nol a crime” but rather
“bad doctoring”. He added he'd spoken with his supervisor about the case and thev'd
determined it was in the jurisdiction of the DOH. He stated he'd informed Ms. -
that her allegations were “unfounded” and she’d “not been happy about that”. He'd also
informed her he'd “closed the file” on her case but had forwarded the compiaint to the
DOH. He added he thought she’d be “happy to talk with me” about the allegations. Mr.
Grossman had nothing further to add and the interview was concluded.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

INVESTIGATION SERVICE UNIT
MEMORANDUM TO FILE

DATE: 10/30/07

CASE #: 2007-10-0038MD

RE: Telephone interview with Ms.

FROM: Connie Pyles

Today | initiated a telephone interview with Ms. . | informed her I'd

received her information from Detective Grossman from the Seattle Police Department.
She stated she was “nervous” about her complaint but was “happv” {o speak with me.
She stated her DOB was and she received mail at : \

I'd informed her I'd received the description of the incident at issue, as well as her letter
to the Respondent. She stated she'd composed both letters. She further stated she'd
“handed the lefter to Rachel” at the Respondent'’s office. She stated as of this date
she’'d “never received a response”.

Ms, | stated she’d seen the Respondent as he'd been “highly recommended” by
a friend. She stated she had no health insurance and had approached his office
manager to be accepted as a “charity” case. She added she'd signed a form stating
she'd be responsible for payment. The Complainant stated she'd consulted with the
receptionist about payment and had been told the visit would run “around seventy
dollars”, but when she received the bill it amounted to $180.00.

She further stated there’'d been “no written agreement” about a reduction in payment and
had been told “they may be able to work out a payment plan” for that visit. She added
she'd viewed the visit as a “consultation” and had not expected there would be a
physical examination at that time.

We briefly discussed some of the difficulties she’d had with communicating with the
Respondent. She stated although he'd not “listened” to her, she'd “overlooked that
conversation” and the “difficulties” she’d had. She reiterated how she'd not expected an
exam, but during the course of their conversation she stated "He said something like,
‘That's something you may need to know and we can only find out by an examination.”
She stated that exam subsequently occurred.

For the following portion of the clinic visit she’d stated she was focused on how “hopeful”

she was to be helped with her gynecological problems. The Complainant stated the

Respondent came in “and the door was closed. It was just him and |, there was no

reason to fear him. He didn't offer a chaperone, but we'd discussed this.” She stated, “I

didn’t expect that kind of treatment in the exam. | feel like it's okay to disagree, but |

didn’t think that he would transfer his feelings to the exam.” O 1 "

WELCH, PHILIP MD;2007100038 PAGE 58



The Complainant stated in retrospect, “There were some red flags looking back and I'm
not used to seeing them.” She added, “I had no sense that he would treat me this way.”

She stated, “It was a horrible experience. My body had a reaction for five days
afterward.”

She stated during the examination she’d informed the Respondent, “You're hurting me.
said it twice and got no response and that’s not Okay.”

The Complainant stated she'd had “help processing” the incident with her counselor.
She identified her as Ms. Margaret Sutro at Inner Space Studio, 2808 E. Madison St.
#2086, Seattle, WA 98112-4867. She gave her phone number as 204-715-2227. She
stated, “| had an appointment the same day at 3:30. | was just a wreck.”

The Complainant stated, “I just want him to understand the pain | went through. | don't
want that to happen to anyone else, to touch anyone that way in an exam.”

The Complainant stated she did not see her primary care provider, nor was she on any
medication with regard to her reaction to that visit with the Respondent.

We discussed her letter concerning the office visit of 09/27/07 and the thoroughness of
her description. | asked if she'd anything further to add and she stated she did not.

The Complainant stated she'd “recently seen Dr. Martina Koller for another exam on
10/16/07". She added it was “the same exam, but it did not cause the same trauma”.
She gave Dr. Koller's phone number as 208-522-5646 and Fax as 206-524-5054.

| explained the investigative process to the Complainant and the interview was
concluded.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
INVESTIGATION SERVICE UNIT
‘MEMORANDUM TO FILE

DATE: 02/21/08

CASE #: 2007-10-0038MD

RE: Interview with Complainant
FROM: Connie Pyles

On 02/20/08 | met with the Complainant for a pre-arranged interview at the YMCA in
Seatlle. She appeared with her laptop computer and we convened in a conference room
at the YMCA where she is a current member. She was dressed in a skirt, blouse, jacket
and appeared clean and appropriate for this meeting.

The Complainant and | had performed a telephone interview and [ had spoken with her
about her complaint letter and the letter she'd sent to the Respondent. During this
interview we clarified several points from her leiters and that interview.

| asked the Complainant to clarify her “healthcare team”. She stated it was comprised of
Dr. Koller, her OB/GYN and Ms. Margaret Sutro, who she identified as the key person in
her “healing journey".

In her complaint, the Complainant writes, “Our conversation became uncomfortable for
me because Dr. Welch wasn't considering all the work I'd done during the year as
retevant to my healthcare plan. | mentioned that | had spent the last 1-1/2 years
recovering from domestic violence and sexual assault and had just moved into a
permanent home. He repiied, ‘Did you see someone get shot or was it just domestic
violence?” | asked if she would clarify those statements.

She stated those were the only derogatory remarks the Respondent had made. She
described this point in the encounter as the “pivotal point” which made her the most
“uncomfortable”. The Complainant further stated “The work I'd done was research
fibroids, contacted famity members and got their history.” She also stated she'd seen a
naturopath and acupuncturist in order to obtain “both sides” of medical treatment. She
stated she believed the Respondent “cared about hearing only about what other doctors
were saying”. She felt he'd not “listened” to her.

The Complainant stated her background of sexual assault began when she was five
years old. She stated she was ethnically Native American and African-American. She
informed me she was born in Kansas City and her mother was schizophrenic. In
addition, she added she was removed from her mother’s care when she received a
cigarette burn on her arm as a child. She then went to live with her Grandmother, who
“raised her” and her brother.
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The Complainant went on to add the sexual abuse was from a “cousin” who lived with
her Grandmother. She stated she did not recall this abuse, or the sexual abuse from her
father until she was 18 years old, sitting in a college classroom and she began having
“flashes” of a child and an adult. She continued stating she'd eventually confronted her
Grandmother who informed her she'd been abused by thal cousin and had been taken
to a physician about that abuse when she was five years old.

The Complainant stated after she’d suffered from domestic abuse from her ex-husband
and had left him and “lcst everything”, she'd gone to a woman’s sheller. She stated at
that time she owned a laptop with her stories and family pictures in that computer, but it
was stolen at that shelter.

The Complainant stated she'd eventually “made a commitment to heal my life from the
violence that had become a pattern. I'd experienced it my whole iife.”

The Complainant also added another pivotal point in the encounter with the Respondent
occurred when she’d spoken about the “stone baby” concept that she'd uncovered in her
research. She stated she realized that "my perspective was different” from the
Respondent’'s and he'd said it was rare and he’d never seen it. She stated she'd asked
him, “How do you know?” adding this was the point when the Respondent "got up and
said Okay, lel's examine you.”

She continued 1o state “When he started the exam he doesn’t start the examination the
same way Dr. Koller does. She explains what she is doing when she does it." The
Complainant explained she believed sexual assault victims who had experienced
“PTSD" should be examined in a different manner than patients who not experienced
abuse.

The Complainant continued to describe the pain she'd experienced when the
Respondent had examined her and that he'd had “no concern” for her as she expressed
her discomfort.

| asked the Complainant what she'd previously meant by the “red flags” from her
encounter with the Respondent. She stated “now, looking back, the first was walking
into his office and having a discussion with the receptionist about their charity case
policy. He came out and got into the conversation and he said, *You mean for free?”
She stated she'd realized this "was an issue” due to her “lack of healthcare insurance”
and was not "something he was interested in”.

She added another red flag was his "cultural understanding”. She stated, “l told him |
had a dream.” She recalled another physician had discussed “mental health” issues
when she'd spoken about her dreams. She added "Native Americans and African-
American often have dreams about things that help guide us. It's nat uncommon for us
to do this.”

The Complainant stated she'd been “referred” to the Respondent by a friend she'd -
“trusted” who'd had similar gynecologic concerns. She added she gone o the
appointment with “blind optimism” thinking “he’s the cne” who could help her with her

. fibroid. She stated she'd been seen at the Kent Community Health Center in the past
and had also been followed by an acupuncturist. She added she felt she needed “more
tests that only a doctor can arder”.
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The Compilainant stated she'd researched her disorder and wished the additional testing
and also had wanted to discuss the possibilily of a “myomectomy” with the Respondent.
The Complainant explained she'd developed and directed a documentary DVD entitied,
“Healing My Broken Womb and Giving Birth to Divine Creativity: A Powerful Journey of
Healing and Rebirth”. She added she’d presented this to the Respondent in order for
him to understand "who | am”. She stated she’d “not been given a chance” {o tell him
aboul this project.

| asked the Complainant what she’d like to see come about as a result of this
investigation. She stated, “What | would love is a lelter of apology and training to help
him understand how to communicate with pecople with a past history of abuse. To touch
appropriately and listen fully so he doesn't accidentally or purposefully/intentionally harm
any other woman whose been exposed to trauma because he can't listen to what has
happened to another female’s body. | wanted him to know how to touch someone who's
been a victim of trauma.”

We then viewed the “Healing My Broken Womb” DVD on the Complainant’s laptop for
approximately 30 minutes. | asked if she had an extra copy and she stated she did not,
but could give me the jacket cover and description for the file.

| asked the CoMplainant if she could furnish an addendum to her complaint, to include

several of the topics we'd discussed in this interview and she stated she’d do so and
send it to me. The interview was then concluded.
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

. CONFIDENTIAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

April 1, 2008

Dr. Philip D. Welch
801 Broadway Suite 628
Seattle, WA 98122

Dr. Re File #2007-10-0038MD
Dear Dr. Welch:

The Medical Quality Assurance Commission is currently conducting an investigation
relating to a complaint from Ms. alleging she experienced a “forceful
and painful” pelvic exam on 09/27/07. She further alleges that the traumatic incident
triggered past sexual assault memories and her pursuit of therapy to deal with that
trauma.

The Medical Quality Assurance Commission is the entity within State government with
legislated authority and responsibility to assure the delivery of safe medical care. Under
the provisions of RCW 18.130.050, the Medical Quality Assurance Commission is
empowered to investigate all allegations and complaints to determine whether such
allegations are substantiated and to take disciplinary or corrective action, if warranted.

Please be advised that this is a preliminary investigation only and that no charges have
been issued in connection with this investigation.

The Health Care Information Act, RCW 70.02.050 (2) (a), authorizes and requires that a
health care provider disclose health care information about a patient without patient
authorization when that information is needed to determine compliance with state
licensure regulations and laws when needed to protect the public health.

Under the provisions of RCW 18.130.180 (8), a health care provider shall cooperate with
an investigation and comply with a request for a full and complete explanation regarding
the matter under investigation and/or request for records and documentation in his or her
possession. Failure to cooperate may be deemed unprofessional conduct pursuant to
RCW 18.130.180 (8).
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Dr. Welch

Under the provisions of the laws mentioned above, you are requested to provide:

» A statement regarding Ms. 's allegations and your treatment
rationale.
+ A complete copy of Ms. 's (DOB ) medical record.

In addition, please address the following concerns:

1. Ms. stated she'd had a conversation with you about her OB/GYN concerns,
prior to her physical exam. Please describe your recall of that interaction.

2. According (o Ms. , she made several comments regarding the pain she
experienced during her pelvic exam of 09/27/07, but she received no reaction from you.
Please discuss, in detail, her physical/pelvic exam of 09/27/07 and how you responded
to her concerns. .

Please include the following information with your written statement:

1. A copy of your current curriculum vitae (history/resume) and current continuing
medical education (CME) hours. :

Feel free to prowde any addltlonal information/documentation that will further explain
your response.

You are free to consult with and engage an attorney, at your expense, to represent you
in this matter prior to making your response. Your response may be used if disciplinary
action is deemed necessary. If you wish to have an attorney represent you, please have
the attorney send us a Letter of Representation at the address below. The Letler of
Representation will allow us to speak with them, if necessary, about the complaint
against you and ensure they are copied on any correspondence to you.

Please provide the information requested within fourteen days after your receipt of this
letter. Please mail your response to the address below. If you have any questions or
comments, please contact me at (360-236-4826), by FAX at (360-586-0123), or by
writing to the address listed below. Thank you for your cooperation.

Respectfully,

Connie Pyles, Health Care Investigator
Department of Health

Investigation Service Unit

PO Box 47874
Olympia, WA 98504-7864
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
" INVESTIGATION SERVICE UNIT
MEMORANDUM TO FILE

DATE: 04/01/08

CASE # 2007-10-0038MD

RE: Interview with Respondent
FRbM: Connie Pyles

Today | met with the Respondent at his office in the Heath Building at 801 Broadway,
Seattle, WA.. The Respondent was dressed in green scrubs as this was his day for
surgery and he had none planned for this morning. The Respondent expressed his
concern about this investigation and offered his full cooperation.

The Respondent recalled he'd met Complainant on 09/27/07 after she'd been referred to
him by an “acquaintance she met on an extended bus ride”. He stated she'd presented
his crumpled business card to him at that meeting as “she'd been carrying it around for a
year” as she’d been “so impressed” by that recommendation. He stated in retrospect
she came to him with “high expectations”.

He recalled he'd spent approximately “45 minutes” in consultation and with the
examination and wasn't quite sure, but believed he'd not charged her or been paid for
his services. He stated he'd surmised at some peint during the consullation that the
Complainant was “very interested in aiternative” therapy for her fibroid. The Respondent
further stated he'd spent scme time trying to explain the concept of “evidence based
medicine” to the Complainant while in turn listening to her story about her past medical
experiences.

The Respondent produced a copy of the 10/01/07 letter the Complainant had sent to his
office. | informed him she’'d already provided a copy of that letter for the case file and
that it was not necessary toc generate another copy for this file.

| asked about the section in which the Complainant staled the Respondent had said “did
you see anyone get shot or was it JUST domestic violence?” He read it and stated he'd
not said anything resembling the first part of that statement and had asked her to explain
the domestic violence during their conversation. He stated the Complainant's ‘
inferpretation of their office encounter had been “inaccuraie” and he'd been
“misinterpreted”.

| asked about the Complainant's description of the “violent” peivic examination. The

Respondent stated there was “nothing violent” about that examination other than
“pressure” that she would have felt from the palpation of her abdomen.
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The Respondent went on to state that the converse was true with how he approaches
patients who've been sexually abused, meaning he takes more care not o do anything
more with his examination to elicit more pain or discomfort than is typically experienced
with such a vulnerable exam. He added his business was “built on referrals™ and he’'d
had "many patients” tell him how surprised they were with his gentle approach to the
pelvic exam.

At that point the Respondent explained he'd come home the day he'd received the
Complainant’s three page letter and had written a response that he’d saved and not sent
to her as he “felt it would anger her more”. He stated that letter would explain in delail
his perception of the encounter with the Complainant. He produced a copy of that letter
along with a complete copy of the Complainant's medical file.

The Respondent also produced a copy of his Curriculum Vitae for the case file and
stated he was up to date with his CME credits, which he added he’d furnish with his
staterent.

Later in the interview the Respondent pointed to a bookshelf with two shelves of files
that he pointed out were cases in which he provided “consultations” for attorneys
regarding sexual allegations. He added he'd been involved with 50-60 of these cases
and had “testified” in the past on them, including the "Momah” case.

He stated he'd been in practice for ‘29 years and this was the first encounter of this type
he'd been involved with.

The Respondent also stated he’d noticed the issues the Complainant had with
“listening”. He stated he'd read a book entitled "The Lost Art of Listening” and added
he'd thought the Complainant was confusing “listening” during their doctor/patient
encounter with “agreeing”. He stated he had been listening to the Complainant’s stiory,
but was also trying to educate her about the medical model of medicine in contrast to
more “alternative” therapies. He stated he realized what he was saying was “not
enough” for her.

| asked if the Respondent had recalled anything about the CD/DVD the Complainant had
presenied to him and he stated he did not recall that item.

The Respondent stated he sensed the encounter had "spiraled downward” and noted
the Complainant was “angry” after there encounter as she'd left his office.

At the end of the interview the Respondent’s receptionist, Kathleen came in. He asked
her if she recalled the Complainant and she stated she did. | left a Witness Notification
form and statement for her to fill out with regard to her experience with the Complainant.
| asked that she either send it in the seif addressed envelope that | left with her or for the
Respondent to enclose it with his statement.

| explained the investigative process in detail to the Respondent and the interview was
concluded.
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Dear Ms. -}

[ am somewhat conflicted about how to respond to your letter and was tempted to let things come
to rest as they were without responding. I do believe it has been healing and cathartic for you to
detail your feelings during our meeting, and | have myself experienced that sense of positivity in
the past al “getting something off my chest” and thoroughly and completely telling someone later
what I had experienced with them. It was obvious that you were upset when you left, that just as
evident to me as [ would have thought you would have seen my frustration at trying 1o meet your
needs. You seem to have seen that frustration as many other things, and it is for that, among
other reasons, that 1 would like to respond. [ am sincerely sorry, as anyone would be, that you
were upset and unsatisfied by our encounter. That is different than stating that [ did something
wrong, and | have a great fear that my attempting to clarify any of the many misstatements and
misunderstandings that you detatled in your letter may only serve to further inflame your feelings
rather than assuage them. But I will try, nevertheless. And | hope that you will receive what |
have to say in the spirit in which it was written; understanding that what [ am setting forth is the
product of sincerity, thoughtfulness, and respect. And I hope you will give it the kind of
reflection that I'm sure you hoped you would receive from me. I certainly hope not to have my
candor be further interpreted as dishonoring or injurious.

First to deal with a few simple issues, and then to move beyond.

1) No violence, by any rational definition, occurred in our meeting. [’'m aware that violence can
be represented by something other than physical assault, but disagreement, frustration, lack of
common understanding (at 1t’s worst) are not violence. [ have 1o say, that the sooner you move
on from this overly broad, violence-is-everywhere, view the sooner your healing will be
complete. Those who have been victims of discrimination, for example, do indeed have to
struggle with the impulse to see further discrimination in every interaction that 1sn’t perfect. The
Jew sees antisemitism everywhere, the african american sees himself the brunt of racism in every
exchange with those of another race, the doctor sees himself falsely regarded as arrogant or
opinionated by everyone.....

2) You were not “not listened to” in our encounter. [ fear you are making the mistake, common
and one I observe in myself not too infrequently, of confusing “listening” with “agreeing”. |
know all too well myself the feeling that “If only they would really listen to what I'm saying they
would get it”. Meaning see things my way. | WAS listening to you. You had plenty of air time.
Our encounter lasted a long time, longer than most. You had ample opportunity to air your
views. There are some conslraints on my time, of course, other patients waiting, etc. But
listening was actually not the problem. [ could sense from the very beginning of our
conversation an inordinate, even one could say demanding, need for validation for your views.
To the point where my many statements of acceptance, without necessarily agreeing, with your
comments were clearly, well, not enough. Not sufficient to convince you that you have been
right all along in your thinking, that I endorse your view of healing, of the role of a “regular”
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doctor like myself in the context of your other healers, of the validity of altemnative therapies for
various things. Even my verifying the essential certainty of of the ultrasound or CT imaging of
fibroids was met with skepticism on your part. It IS indeed frustrating to have things so well
known, so basic 1o the then subsequent discussion about alternatives of approach, be
unacceptable. And it does make for a lack of common understanding for any further planning or
rapport. Sort of like a house is only as good as it’s foundation. Or to use another analogy,
perhaps like bringing your car to a mechanic to be fixed but at the same time taking the position
“] don’t want you to use this, this, and that tool”, or “I don’t trust your tools”, or “Fix my car, but
I'll pick the tools, because [ don’t trust you to do so”. And have no doubl, you and I DO agree
that trust is essential to the relationship. We just don’t agree that it comes from me saying, in
effect, ""Everything you say makes perfect sense”. [n my view, that amounts to "humoring you",
and is, in fact, demeaning and condescending. It is more respectful, I believe, for me to accept
your right to believe whatever you want {which [ clearly stated - do you remember?) but explain
to you why the approaches and alternatives | can recommend are based on studied and prudent,
proven principles. It is only ethical for me to make those kinds of recommendations. It does not,
nor was it meant to, imply disrespect for your alternative views. We entered into a discussion of
what makes science science, as opposed (o anecdotal evidence, personal experience, tradition, or
hearsay for this reason. It is not some shaky belief of mine. It is the foundation of all modem
medicine and technology. It is what separates us from the era of the snake oil salesman or the
high priest commanding something of the peasant. And in science (and [ mean it in the best
sense of course, not perjoratively), we neither accept a hypothesis without proof, nor do we reject
without proof. Nevertheless, we need not at any time abandon our horse.

Life has many other parts to be sure. I have my views of the spinitual, etc, and you have yours.
But that isn’t, and wasn’t, the topic. It was much more mundane than that. You wanted to know
what te do about your fibroids. And it was indeed the frustrating struggle to stay on point with
that that made it ultimately a very unsatisfying visit for both of us.

3) You were not the victim of a rough exam. | will not belabor this, but it is clear to me from
what you wrote that you were not aware of how gentle and accomadating to your sensitivity [ was
being. Including responding as best as | humanly could to your protestations about discomfort. |
have been in gyn practice 29 years, a specialty of medicine that deals with the most wn=ensitive
issues of sexuality, fertility, and the most intimate of physical exam parameters. | have been told
hundreds, perhaps thousands by now, times by patients how gentle the exam I perform is. This
too frequently in comparison to “my previous doctor, who was a woman”. [ have been ina
practice situation essentially all of those years, and particularly over the last eight in solo private
practice, in which my patients could at any and all times “vote with their feet” if they so chose.
You may say something to the effect of “‘a person hears what he wants to hear and disregards the
rest”, but | stand firmly behind my belief that the exam | perform, both in general and with you
specifically, was done with the utmost sensitivity. 1 spent a few minutes making sure, giving
your history, that you were ok with me to go ahead, and it was only after being convinced you
were that | went ahead. Only a fool would be unaware that you were likely to be a very sensitive
exam (which you were), and I am no fool in that regard [ assure you.

As a side note, | should also point out that | work frequently with the legal profession in the area
of sexual assault. [ have reviewed cases, testified, seen patient victims, and so forth now
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approaching a hundred times in the past six or seven years. I consider myself both more
informed, and with humility, more sensitive, than the average physician to the victims of such
violence. | have seen many patients in my own practice who were victims of domestic violence.

I have never had a one present themselves as anything other than that, victims of domestic
violence. And it was because of that experience that prompted me, when you described yourself
as a “victim of violence”, to ask you what you meant, presuming you to mean some other
circumstance of violence. Your clarification was taken at face value. Can you see now how even
that one small aspect of our conversation, and your misinterpretation of my response as
trivializing YOUR experience of domestic violence, may have set a tone of response to
everything else I said further? I ask you in honest good faith to think about this.

[ fear I may have exhausted you in reading through all this. 1 admit it is a bit wearying for me
too. But I want you to know this: frustrated as we both may be | have not cut you off from
seeking attention to the original problem, the fibroids, which you still have. [ certainly
understand if you neither want to come back, nor find this response fully satisfying. Do trust
however, if | may ask you, that it is written in a spint of respect, and not condescension or simple
defensiveness. I do believe it would be the height of DISrespect for me to give you an insincere
pat on the shoulder or be patronizing. I do indeed trust your intelligence and insight, particularly
insight into what’s best for you, to allow me to speak my mind honestly.

I wish you well.

Sincerely,

Philip Welch MD
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RECEIVED
PHILIP D WELCH, MD APR 3 0 2008
Heath Building
801 Broadway, Suite 628 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Scattle, WA 98122 Investigation Service Unit

Ph: 206.215.6565
Fax: 206.215.6566

4/21/08

Connie Pyles

Department of Health

PO Box 47874

Olympia, WA 98504-7864

RE: File #2007-10-0038MD
Dear Connie,

Thank you for spending the time vou did a few weeks ago going over the case involving the
complaints received from patient , seen 9/27/07. This was a very frustrating and
difficult encounter, and you have asked me to review the event from my point of view and
respond to some specific allegations she had made regarding a painful exam and a broader
compiaint of poor communication.

As you know, and have a copy, | received a letter of complaint at my office dated 10/1/07.
Though many of her statements were inaccurate, exaggerated, or skewed, the fact that she would
write such a letter was not a surprise since it was very apparent at the time of the visit that she
was unhappy with her expenience. | believe you have a copy of the reply letter I composed at the
time. | will not repeat or clarify all the statements [ made since the points are reasonably well-
articulated there. As1told you at our meeting, when 1 finished writing that I reread it several
times, made some revisions, but ultimately decided not to send it. 1 feared that nothing short of a
complete apology, including agreement with all the unusual premises with which she came to
me, would be satisfying to her; and that I could not in honesty do that. 1 felt she would simply
interpret my attempts to explain or justify my manner or actions as arrogance or defensiveness.

And indeed, defensive | could not avoid being, as to some degree | am now as well, since much
of what she was alleging was either not true, or at least an example of poor communication,
including a good measure on my part, but not the kind of accusation that she was making taken
all together.

I felt apologetic for how the encounter went (and told her that several times over at the time); |
felt sorry for her because [ could see that she had had a very difficult time with the health care
system in the past; and [ could see that the ideas and biases she brought to a health care visit
{which certainly remained, if not were reinforced, perhaps by self-fulfilling prophecy) were
certain to prevent her from getting her genuine problems taken care of elsewhere.
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You witl have with you also a copy of my CV so | also will not summarize those data.

Ms. came to my office regarding a long known diagnosis of large fibroids, pelvic pain,
and abnormal bleeding. Both of those symptoms are common in the setting of fibroids. She had
gotten my name from an acquaintance she met on a bus ride about a year ago. I mention this only
in that it might indicate a referral, in the context of a conversation involving Ms. bitterly
complaining about the treatment she had received in the past, in which my other patient extolled
the good experience she had had with me, to the degree that Ms. was sufficiently
impressed to hold onto that card for a year before making the call. It is worth noting that [ am in
solo private practice, with a philosophy specifically aimed at very personalized care. There is no
one who is obligated by their coverage to come to me. My practice stands or falls 100% on
goodwill and word of mouth. Every single person I see can vote with their feet at any time.

My reputation for gentleness, being a good listener, a good explainer, being respectful, are the
only things that keep people coming back. Or telling a friend on a bus “See my doctor, it will be
different”. 1 have always prided myself on the idea of being tolerant, of being able to “get along
with anybody”. When [ worked formerly at Pacific Medical Center it was tacitly known within
the group that “difficult” patients would often be directed to me, for what might be called, for
lack of a better term, my diplomacy skills.

So perhaps you can sece why .was so mightily challenged by this patient, dismayed that [ could
not get or keep things on track with her; and shocked and, yes, a bit angered, by her accusations
later. Allow me to describe how the encounter went.

After the introduction of how she had gotten my name described above, Ms. began by
explaining the reason for her visit being to “correct violence in the health care industry”.
Needless to say, this was a surprising opening statement, and as | encouraged her to go on it
became clear thal what she was referring to was a long history of what she perceived as
arrogance, injustice, mistreatment, lack of openness to alternative treatment, and so forth. She
was not initially referring to herself, but to the health care industry in general. Thisisa
somewhat, if not highly, unusual definition of “violence”, and she used the term frequently and in
several different contexts throughout our encounter. My attempts to clanfy what she meant by
the different references to violence, including the specific references o herself, was met with
obvious brisk resentment on her part. She took umbrage almost immediately to my confusion
about her meaning, appearing to rather immediately interpret it as condescension. She comments
and complains about this in her initial letter to me, particularly in regard to her history of
“domestic violence”. It was indeed frustrating not to be able to find a way to inquire about this
area without inciting this response, since it was so obviously meaningful to her.

I tried to gather history about her actual gyn complaints, hoping this in some way would be less
controversial and more straightforward. Here too [ ran into problems. She described a host of
other “physicians” she was involved with who, on further questioning, turn out to be more what
would normally be thought of as friends, supporters, mentors, pastors, and some allied health
professionals. A broad network of support in life is absolutely a good thing. We all agree on
that. But unfortunately many of the ideas that she had gleaned from these sources were simply
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either medically incorrect, or at least counter to what would be traditional, well-established
treatment for her problem. It was apparent that she relied heavily on these sources, and any
attempt on my part to counter those ideas, no matter how gentle and balanced, was swiftly
interpreted as non-acceptance of her views, condescension, physician arrogance, etc - perhaps
inwardly as “violence”.

I tried to back up and explain in the sense of larger historical principles the difference between
claims or beliefs and evidence-based medicine. Ms. -, as can be seen from her letters, 1s
not lacking in intelligence and is very articulate. However, her world view and, if [ may say, her
biases are so strong that she simply was unable to acknowledge any of the truth of what [ was
saying. The treatment modalities [ described and the diagnostic tools we use, such as the very
fundamental role of ultrasound, were all met with utter, stonewalling skepticism. | will give
some examples.

Modern high resolution ultrasound gives an extremely accurate picture of the soft tissue organs
of the pelvis. Further, fibroids, the condition she has, and particularly verv large fibroids such as
hers, are exceedingly easily and reliably visualized on ultrasound. Ms. expressed great
doubt about the validity of her previous ultrasound diagnosis. She raised as a possible (in her
mind entirely likely) counter explanation the presence of a “stone baby”, an archaic term for a
very rare condition in which a miscarried pregnancy that was not passed could slowly calcify in
place over many years. This is a condition rare enough that most physicians would go an entire
career and never see it. | certainly have not. And, again, modern ultrasound would easily
distinguish it. I think you can guess by now how my trying to gently explain that was received.

When we came to the point of proposing moving on to the physical exam, I told her I was
familiar with working with sexual assault victims, and that | was very aware that the pelvic exam
could be particularly stressful in that background setting. I told her [ was aware that that could be
perhaps even more so when a male provider was involved. [ sat adjacent to the side of the table,
prior to beginning the exam, and asked her again was she ok with my proceeding. Despite our
not exactly having a meeting of the minds during the previous 40 minutes or so, she did seem to
have a vestige of positivity about my caring and respectfulness (or so | perceived) and she said
yes she would like to go ahead. 1 was very concerned about proceeding, in view of the not very
veiled underlying anger and hostility she had been demonstrating. | was quite consciously
worried about somehow being perceived as another example of “violence™. I remember this
concemn, prior to the exam, very distinctly even now. I knew I had a judgement to make for
myself, whether she was capable of allowing an exam and not having a bad experience from it. |
decided to go ahead, and perhaps it goes without saying I attempted to perform an exam in the
most gentle manner of which | am humanly capable. The speculum part of the exam went
without incident. Ms. appeared to be tolerating the bimanual portion of the exam,
though a bit uncomfortable. As | was just about to be finished and was trying to be certain there
was no ovarian abnormality (large fibroids can obscure the ovaries, making this portion of the
exam difficult from the clinician’s point of view) she said the exam was hurting and asked me to
stop. In an attempt to prevail on her to allow a few seconds more (and I meant literaily three or
four seconds) I said “I’m just about done”. In retrospect [ recognize I should have made it more
clear that “just about done” did indeed mean three or four seconds (which I'm sure she would
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have tolerated), and been more overtly apologetic. In any event, she abruptly sat upright, a
maneuver | have never had occur, and the exam was concluded. Perhaps she thought | was going
to continue for another minute of more? Certainly she was regarding me as insensitive and
unapologetic, which I can only say was not my manner or intention, needless 1o say.

I tried to pull together a meaningful plan of action regarding her original problem but this was
difficult. She had attacked my whole orientation of medical practice so many times over it was
worth considering whether there was any basis for offering her further care. I did not take this
approach ultimately, I did not “discharge” her as a patient. She did indeed have very large
fibroids, the uterus rising to the umbilicus - the equivalent size of a 20 week pregnancy. She
really did, and still does I presume, need further work-up in the form of an ultrasound, and still
was in the predicament of having no coverage for these expensive studies. In addition, standard
medical opinion would lead to a surgical recommendation, either hysterectomy outright or
myomectomy (removal of the tumors and repair of the uterus, to allow and improve childbearing
potential). As she is now, functional pregnancy potential would be very limited if not
impossible.

In summary then, I sce this patient as someone with significant psychological and emotional
problems, with a long history of both genuine emotional and perhaps physical abuse, as well as
perceived “violence”, who unfortunately has a very real gynecolgic problem as well. There is an
old fashioned term for a person who is hypersensitive to slights, sees themselves as constantly
victimized, and is itching for a fight about it at any time - “chip on the shoulder”. That is the
most ready picture 1 have in my mind of this person, beyond any fancier medical term.
Nevertheless, [ am genuinely sorry I was not able to bridge that gap and offer her help in a more
supportive and nurturing way, or a way that she would see as that. [ am humbled by my own lack
of ability in this regard, despite the previous self-image I had of being good at this. T have
learned much from this encounter, all of it unfortunately too late to be of specific assistance to
Ms. [ still do think my original letter was not the kind of apologetic and confessional
reply she would have wanted, and that my decision not to send it was the right one. Should I
have written an insincere but ingratiating “the customer is always right” letter of apology
instead? That is something I have been pondering for months now.

Ms. -\ still is in a position of needing, in my opinion, substantial help - foremostiy
emotionally and psychologically, but also medically, and not least of all financially. I hope her
support group can, or maybe already has, facilitated these ends.

Thank you for your indulgence in reading this.

Sincerely,

i

Phi;‘)ip welch MD
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

CONFIDENTIAL
February 5, 2008

Ms. Margaret Sutro

Inner Space Studio

2808 E. Madison St. #206
Seattle, WA 98112-4867

RE: File #2007-10-0038MD

Dear Ms. Sutro;’

The Medical Quality Assurance Commission is currently investigating a complaint
concerning the care Ms. (DOB ) received from Dr. Philip Weich.

Under the provisions of RCW 18.130.180 (8), a health care provider shall cooperate with
an investigation and comply with a request for a full and complete explanation regarding
the matter under investigation and/or request for records and documentation in his or
her possession. Failure io cooperate may be deemed unprofessional conduct pursuant
to RCW 18.130.180 (8).

The Health Care Information Act, RCW 70.02.050 (2) (a), authorizes and requires a
health care provider to disclose health care information concerning a patient without the
patient’s authorization when needed to determine compliance with state licensure
regulations and laws or when needed to protect the public health. Pursuant to the
health care information act compulsory process (subpoena) is no longer required to
obtain heath care information.

Ms. indicated she'd received counseling from you. In order to evaluate her
complaint. please provide the Commission with a narrative descriplion of the condition
Ms. was experiencing when she sought your services on or about 09/27/07.
Additionallv. please provide copies of your patient records for Ms.
(DOB ) from 09/01/07 to the present.
044
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Dr. Sutro

Please note: Any wrltten statement you provide may be released to the person under
investigation if a statement of charges is issued.

Please provide the information requested within fourteen days after your receipt of this
letter. Note: If there is a charge for the copying of the records, please include your
federal tax identification number on your billing statement. If copying costs will exceed
$100.00, please advise before copying. If you have any questions or comments,
please contact me at (360) 236-4826, by FAX at (360) 586-0123 or by writing to the
address listed below. Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Respectfully,

Connie Pyles, Investlgator
Investigation Service Unit
Department of Health

PO Box 47874 ‘
Olympia, WA 98504-7874
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‘ “ . “ RECEIVED

Margaret Z Sutro MA LMHC
INNER SPACE STUDIO FER 2 5 2008
2808 East Madison Street #206
£ HEALTH
Seattle WA 98112 DEPARTMENT OF 0

\nvestigation S

206 715 2227 Margarci{@lnnerSpaceStudio.net

WA Licensed Mental Health Counselor LH 00007552  Tax ID# Available on request

February 22, 2008

Ms. Connie Pyles
Investigation Service Unit
Department of Health
State of Washington

PO Box 47874

Olympia WA 98504-7874

RE: File #2007-10-0038MD
Dear Ms. Pyles:

Per your letter received February 8, 2008. please find copies of our patient

records for Ms. (DOB: ) from 9/1/2007 to present.
(8 sessions: treatment plan @ 2 x month)

Session # 44 (9/20/2007
#45 08/27/2007
#46 10/18/2007
11/01/2007 No Show: Cafled/late™ Reschedule within week
#47 11/05/2007
# 48 11/28/2007
#49 12/11/2007
# 50 01/04/2008
# 51 02/07/2008

Requested narrative to be sent separately.

Please let us know if you require further information regarding this investigation.

Yours very truly,

VLo Dot { pyer)

Margaret Z. Sutro MA LMHC

Encls: 5 sheets

040
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Qiargaret Z Sutro MA LMHC . RECE!VED
INNER SPACE STTUDIN 2008
2808 East Madison Street #206 FEB 2 9
Seattle WA QR112 _ OEPARTHENT o {-'.E_A}.T_H
206 715 2227 Margarct@InnerSpaceStudio.net ivastiaaton Surice LU
WA Licensed Mental Health Counselor LH 00007552 Tax ID# Available on request

February 27, 2008

Ms. Connie Pyles, Investigator
Investigation Service Unit
Department of Health

State of Washington

P.O. Box 47874

Olympia, Washingion 98504-7874

RE: File #2007-10-0038MD Dr. Philin Welch
Ms. (DoB: )

Dear Ms. Pyles:

The information below is provided for a complaint investigation by the State of
Washington Denartment of Health regarding the care received from Dr. Philip
Welch by Ms. on September 27, 2007.

| have provided mental heaith counseling for Ms since March 2006,
generally 2 times per month when she sought my services through the Therapy
Netwark for Sexual Abuse Survivars at the Harharview Center for Sexual Assault
& Traumatic Stress. While we have provided treatment in order to decrease her
symptoms of post-traumatic siress disorder, recurrent depression, and binge-
eating, her attempts to get appropriate diagnosis and treatment for the often
debilitating pain of utenne fibroid tumor have been an ongoing major concern.

In the aftermath of recent domestic violence and a history of sexual abuse, Ms.

- has been resourceful, accessing many kinds of support as well as
providing encouragement to other women with similar difficulties. She has
searched for medical providers who would be willing and able to provide diagnosis
and treatment based on their professional knowledge and experience as well as
on her individual situation and concerns. Intelligent, well-educated, and verbally
articulate, Ms. presents with determination and clarity. The other side of
her resoive to be treated respectfully as an individual is her relatively new
experience with recovery from emotionally and physically numbing behavior.
Emotional abuse has exacerbated the challenge of emotional seif-regulation, yet
during the process of counseling, Ms. has been diligent in her efforts to
learn emotional and physical self-care.

In August 2007 Ms. reported that she was going to make another effort to

get medical treatment for fibroids after months of physical pain and the frustration -
of being told that a hysterectomy was the only option. | did not see her during the 031
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first weeks of September. Because of Ms. s resourcefuiness | knew she
would be seeking a well-recommended physician whom she could trust to be
considerate and respectiul of her emotionally—as well as physically—and with
whom she could establish some rapport for working on her medical issues as a
team. Still | feel remiss in not specifically reviewing effective ways of asserting her
right and responsibility for attending to her phys:cal and emotional boundaries
during a pelvic examination.

In September 2007 one of the goals of counseling was to observe the triggers for
binge-eatmg—thoroughly using the contemplation stage of change to prepare for

. improved coping skills and reliable self-care. When she came in for counseling on
the afternoon of September 27", she was late and upset about her appointment
with the physician. She reported that he did not take into account her experience
of physical pain during the examination or her request that he stop the
examination. My recollection of her comment is that when she asked him to stop,
the doctor continued, responding, “I'm aimost finished.” K is my understanding
that there was neither an advocate nor nurse/assistant in the examining room to
help physician and patient communicate or to provide understanding or
reassurance. Even though Ms. was upset at the outset of her counseling
session and expressed her concermns about her previous doctor’s appointment, her
overall affect was bright; she was engaged with the counseling process. The
therapist suggested she may want to seek information about patient rights by
contacting the Northwest Women's Law Center.

In the session, Ms reported on the successful process of creative
financial exchanges she was working on. She also reported what she had
observed during the previous night’s food binge: her own fear. She became
determined to access the courage to make necessary changes in her life and walk
through her fears. Even though physical pain had often interrupted her ability to
sustain work in past months, she resolved to dedicate herself to practicing healthy
and life-affirming ways of supporting herself financially as well as physically and
emotionally. .

From September 27" to the present we have witnessed a decline in Ms. s
ability fo cope. She experienced more depression, anxiety and regular difficulty in
leaving her home. However, she was aiso actively decreasing her binge-eating
and in December created meaningful ways of raising monev tn visit her birth
mother. The intensity, creativity and depth with which Ms. _11s approaching
recovery and life is integral to her healing from generations of trauma. She has
remained determined to face her fears, name violence when shie sees it, and
foster respectful relationships.

Please contact me if you require further information for your investigation.

Yours very truly,

e (e

W PRO SUTRQ/ConiidznialyBrD 2008 212 O | poi o
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HEALTH PROFESSICNS QUAQTSURANCE
INVESTIGATION SERVICE UNIT

Washington State Department of

//,/Health

To: Dr. Martina Koller

Phone: 206-
522-5646

Fax phone:  206-524-5054
CC:

Investigator

m 47874

OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON 98504-7874

Fax

Date:  02/05/07

Number of pages including cover 2
sheel:

From: Connie Pyles, Health Care

Phone: 360-
236-4826

Fax
phone:360-
586-0123

‘ REMARKS: OJ Urgeni O For your review =4 Reply ASAP [] Please comment I
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RE: WA State Health Profe.luality Assurance Commission Ir.on!

File # 2007-10-0038MD
Dear Dr. Koller:

This letter identifies documentation needed in the investigation regarding the care Ms.

received from Dr. Philip D. Welch. This is a request for medical records. The following requested
documentation should be received by February 19, 2008. Your input will be of great assistance in the
conduct of this investigation.

The Medical Quality Assurance Commission is the agency within the State govemment with legislated
authority to assure the delivery of safe health care. Under provision of RCW 18.130.050 and RCW
18.130.160 of the Uniform Disciplinary Act, the Medical Quality Assurance Commission is empowered to
investigate all allegations and complaints to determine whether such allegations are substantiated and to take
disciplinary or corrective action if it is warranted.

Be advised that this is a preliminary investigation and no charges against the licensee have been issued in
connection with this investigation.

The Health Care Information Act, RCW 70.02.050 (2) (a) authorizes and requires a health care provider to
disclose health care information concerning a patient(s) without the patient's autherization when needed to
determine compliance with state licensure regulations and laws, or when needed to protect the public health.
Pursuant to the health care information act, compulsory process (subpoena) is no longer required to obtain
health care information.

Under provisions of the above laws. vou are requested to provide the following:

The medical records for Ms. (DOB ) from 09/07 to the present.

If you have no records for this individual, please document on this page that there are no records,
sign and fax this sheet back to 360-586-0123. -

The conduct of the investigation is confidential at this point in time. Please call
360-236-4826 if you have any questions, and thank you for your assistance and cooperation in providing the
requested documentation.

Please send the requested documentation to the address below or fax it to (360) 586-0123 ATTN: Connie
Pyles, Health Care Investigator. If you have any questions concerning this request, please contact me at
(360) 236-4826. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Connie Pyles

Health Care Investigator

Department of Health

WA State Health Professions Quality Assurance
Investigation Service Unit

P.O. Box 47874

Olympia, WA 98504-787 4

ATTENTION: The information in this fax message is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the
use of the recipient named above (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient). If you received this in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify us by telephone immediately, and return the original message to us at the address listed abﬁv,e __\ga
U.S. Postal Service. We will, of course, be happy to reimburse you for any costs. Thank you. J
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HEALTH PROFESSIONS QUALITY ASSURANCE
INVESTIGATION SERVICE UNIT

To: Dr. Martina Koller

PQ BOX 47874

Fax

Date:  02/05/07

OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON 98504-7874

Number of pages including cover
sheet:

from: Connie Pyles, Heaith Care
Investigator

[ REMARKS: [J Urgent [ Foryourreview [X] Reply ASAP ] Pleasc comment l
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Fax phone:  206-524-5054 236-4826
: Fax
— phone:360-
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6300 9™ AVENUE N E, SUITE 200
SEATTLE, WA 98115
FAX: 206-524-5054
PHONE: 206-522-5646

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

FAX NUMBER - TOTAL # OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
0758 (o wo/ 23

PHONE NUMBE/%?Q‘ 310 L{S?’QSENDER S REFERENCE NUMBER:
RE: Y!OER REFERENCE NUMBER:

OURGENT CIFOR REVIEW DFLEASE OAMMENT DOPLEASE REPLY OPLEASE
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Resrcesd o
Lo GALX ¢ roeods

NOTES/COMMENTS:

This communication contains information that may be confidential or privileged and is intended
solely far the entity or individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intanded recipient you
should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communicafion in error please
notity the sender and destroy the message.

B300 Sth AVENUE NE - SUITE 200 SEATTLE, WA 98115
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RE: WA State Health Professions Quality Assurance Commission lnve#‘ionf
File # 2007-10-0038MD .

Desar Dr. Kollar:

This letter identifles documentation neeéded in the investigation regerding the care Ms.

teceived from Dr. Philip D. Weich. This is a request for medical records. The foflowing requested
documentation should be recelved by Fabruary 19, 2008. Your input will be ¢f great assistance in the
condugct of this investigation.

The Medical Quality Assurance Commisslon is the agency within the State govemment with legistated
authority to assure the delivery of gafe heealth care. Urider provision of RCW 18.130.050 and RCW

18.130.160 of the Uniform Disciplinary Act, the Medical Quality Assurance Commigsion fs empowered to
investigate all allegations and complaints to dstermine whether such al!egatnns are substant!ated and to take §
disciplinary or corrective action f it is warranted.

Be advised thatthis is 3 preliminary investigation and no charges against the licerisee have been lasued in
connhection with this investigation. ,

The Health Care infermation Act, RCW 70.02.050 (2) (a} authorizes and requires a heaith care provider to
disclose healih care information conceming & patient(s) without the patient’s authorization when needed to
determine compliance with state ffeensure regulations and laws, or when needed to protact the public health.
Pursuant to the health care information act, compulsory process (subpoena) is no longer required to obtein
health care jnformation. - _

Undar provisions of the above laws v ara requested in nmvide the following:

The medical records for Ms, (00B ) from Q9/07 to the present,

ff you have no records for this individual, please document on this page that there are no records,
gign and fax this shest back to 360-586-0123.

The conduct of the Investigstion is confidentia! at this point in time. Please call
360-238-4828 K you have any questions, and thank you for your assistance and cooperation in providing the  §

requested documentation.

Please send the requested documentstion to the address below or fax It to (360) 586-0123 ATTN: Connie
" | Pyles, Health Care Investigator. If you have eny qusstions conceming this request, pleage contact me at
(360) 236-4826. Thank you far your cooparation.

Slncersly,

Connia Pyles

Health Care Investigator

Department of Heglth

WA State Haalth Professians Quality Assurance
Investigation Service Unit

P.O. Box 47874

Olympia, WA 98504-787 4

ATTENTION; The information in this fax message Is privileged and canfidential. &t is intended only for the ||
use of the reciplent named above (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it 1o fhe intended
recipient). If you received this in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
capying of this communlcation is strictly prohibited. If you have recelvad thls message in error, please
notify us by telephone immediately, and retum the original messags to us at the address listed above via
U.S. Postal Service. We will, of courss, be happy to reimburse you for any costs. Thank you.

[ ¢ 108l oy
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@ City of Seattle  °

Detective Kevin Grossman
Seattle Police Department
Sexual Assault & Child Abuse Unit
Investigations Bureau

Seattle Police Haodquarters N ' Tei: {206) 684-5495

&10 Fifth Avenye Fax: (206} 6840217

PO Bax 349864 kevin.grossman@seatile.gov
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Case File_446025_pdf-r.pdf redacted on: 1/2/2015 11:57

Redaction Summary ( 79 redactions )

4 Privilege / Exemption reasons used:
1 -- "Consulting expert case review - RCW 42.56.290; 42.56.070 (1); CR 26(b)(5)(B)" ( 1 instance )
2 -- "DOH Licensee Social Security Number - RCW 42.56.350(1)" ( 2 instances )

3 -- "Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW 42.56.070(1)" (
45 instances )

4 -- "Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1)" ( 31 instances )
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Redacted pages:

Page 5, Consulting expert case review - RCW 42.56.290; 42.56.070 (1); CR 26(b)(5)(B), 1 instance

Page 12, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 2 instances

Page 13, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 4 instances

Page 18, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 1 instance

Page 19, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 3 instances

Page 21, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 2 instances

Page 28, DOH Licensee Social Security Number - RCW 42.56.350(1), 1 instance

Page 28, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 1 instance

Page 33, DOH Licensee Social Security Number - RCW 42.56.350(1), 1 instance

Page 34, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 1 instance

Page 36, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 2 instances

Page 38, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 1 instance

Page 43, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW 42.56.070(1),
2 instances

Page 56, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 2 instances

Page 57, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW 42.56.070(1),
2 instances

Page 58, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 6 instances

Page 65, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 1 instance

Page 66, Identity - Whistleblower Regarding Health Care Provider - RCW 43.70.075(1), RCW 42.56.070(1), 5 instances

Page 78, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW 42.56.070(1),
1 instance

Page 81, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW 42.56.070(1),
1 instance

Page 82, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW 42.56.070(1),
4 instances

Page 83, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW 42.56.070(1),
3 instances

Page 84, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW 42.56.070(1),
2 instances

Page 86, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW 42.56.070(1),
6 instances

Page 88, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW 42.56.070(1),
2 instances

Page 101, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW
42.56.070(1), 8 instances

Page 102, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW
42.56.070(1), 5 instances

Page 104, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW
42.56.070(1), 3 instances

Page 106, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW
42.56.070(1), 3 instances

Page 107, Healthcare Information Readily Identifiable to a Person - RCW 42.56.360(2), RCW 70.02.020(1), RCW
42.56.070(1), 3 instances
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